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PAYNE, MICHAEL

From: ERTL, RICKY

Sent:  Tuesday, February 23, 2010 8:54 AM

To: terry.self@harris.com’

Cc: PAYNE, MICHAEL, SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER; ERTL, RICKY; MUELLER, HEIDE
Subject: Milwaukee Fire Department fleet mapping

Terry,

Deputy Chief Payne asked that I email you our talk group ID’s and names along with our
profiles we would like programmed into our radios.

You had mentioned that we should take 5000 talk group ID’s. I started with 10001 and used
numbers up to 15000. This would leave room for us in the future to add additional talk groups
if needed.

If you have any questions, please send us an email or call.

lt. Kieky Lrtl

Vehicle Operations Instructor
Milwaukee Fire Department
Bureau of Instruction and Training
Phone 414-286-5212

Cell  414-397-8345

email rerti@milwaukee.gov

3/8/2010



TG Property

Developing Property Class ldentification Numbers

TGID TG NAME DESCRIPTION HANG CALL PSAP SET-UP COVERAGE
TIMER CRITERIA CRITERIA  TIMER CLASS
10001 DISPACH  Dispatcher {joined) TG 1 4] none none 0 for3

15000 DI1SPACH  Dispaicher ({joined) TG 16

10102 01 FRGD Fire Ground Profile 1

10202 02 FRGD Fire Ground Profile 2

10302 03 FRGD Fire Ground Profile 3

10402 04 FRGD Fire Ground Profile 4

10502 05 FRGD Fire Ground Profile 5

10602 068 FRGD Fire Ground Profile 6

10702 07 FRGD  FEire Ground Profile 7

10802 08 FRGD Fire Ground Profile 8

10802 08 FRGD Fire Ground Profile 9

11002 10 FRGD  Fire Ground Profile 10

11102 11 FRGD Fire Ground Profile 11

11202 12 FRGD  Fire Ground Profile 12

11302 13 FRGD Fire Ground Profile 13

10103 01 RIT R.1.T. Profile 1
10203 02_RIT R.LT. Profile 2
10303 03 RIT R.I.T. Profile 3
10403 Q4 _RIT R.1.T. Profile 4
10503 Q05 RIT R.LT. Profile 5
10603 06 RIT R.LT. Profile 6
10703 07_RIT R.IT. Profile 7
10803 08 RIT R.LT. Profile 8
10003 09 RIT R..T. Profile 8
11003 10 RIT R.LT. Profile 10
11103 11 RIT R.L.T. Profile 11
11203 12 _RIT R.AT. Profile 12
11303 13 RIT R.1.T. Profile 13

10104 01 EMS Ems Profile 1
10204 02 EMS Ems Profile 2
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TGID

10304
10404
10504
10604
10704
10804
10904
11004
11104
11204
11304
10105
10205
10305
10405
10505
10605
10705
10805
10905
11005
11105
11205
11305
10106
10206
10306
10406
10506

10606

TG Property

Developing Property Class Identification Numbers

TIMER CRITERIA CRITERIA

TG NAME DESCRIPTION HANG
03 EMS Ems Profile 3
04 EMS Ems Profile 4
05 EMS Ems Profile 5
06_EMS Ems Profile 8
07_EMS Ems Profile 7
08 EMS Ems Profile 8
09 EMS Ems Profile 9
10 EMS Ems Profile 10
11 EMS Ems Profite 11
12_EMS Ems Profile 12
13_EMS Ems Profile 13
01 STAG  Staging Profile 1
02 STAG  Staging Profile 2
03 STAG  Staging Profile 3
04 STAG  Staging Profile 4
05 _STAG  Staging Profile 5
06 STAG  Staging Profile 6
07 STAG  Staging Profile 7
08 STAG  Staging Profile 8
09 STAG  Staging Profile 9
10_STAG ' Staging Profile 10
11_STAG  Staging Profile 11
12 STAG  Staging Profile 12
13 STAG  Staging Profile 13
01 RHAB  Rehab Profile 1
02 RHAB  Rehab Profile 2
03_RHAB  Rehab Profile 3
04 RHAB  Rehab Profile 4
05 RHAB  Rehab Profile §
06 RHAB  Rehab Profile 6
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TGID

10706
10806
10906
11006
11106
11206
11306
10107
10207
10307
10407
10507
10607
10707
10807
10907
11007
11107
11207
11307
10108
10208
10308
10408
10508
10608
16708
10808
10908
11008

TG Property

Developing Property Class ldentification Numbers

DESCRIPTION

TG NAME

07 _RHAB  Rehab Profile 7
08_RHAB  Rehab Profile 8
09 RHAB  Rehab Profile 9
10_RHAB  Rehab Profile 10
11 RHAB  Rehab Profile 11
12_RHAB  Rehab Profile 12
13 RHAB  Rehab Profile 13
01 WATR  Water Profile 1
02_WATR  Water Profile 2
03_WATR  Water Profile 3
04 WATR  Water Profile 4
05 WATR  Water Profile 5
06_WATR Water Profile 6
07 WATR  Water Profile 7
08 _WATR  Water Profile 8
09 WATR  Water Profile 9
10 WATR  Water Profile 10
11 WATR  Water Profile 11
12 WATR  Water Profile 12
13 WATR  Water Profile 13
01 _TAC8  Tactical Profile 1
02 TACS Tactical Profile 2
03 _TACS Tactical Profile 3
04 _TACS Tactical Profile 4
05 TACS Tactical Profile §
06_TACS Tactical Profile 6
07 TACS8 Tactical Profile 7
08 TACS Tactical Profile 8
09 TACS8 Tactical Profile 9
10_TACS Tactical Profile 10

HANG

TIMER CRITERIA CRITERIA
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TG Property

Deveioping Property Ciass Identification Numbers

TGID TG NAME DESCRIPTION HANG CALL - PSAP SET-UP COVERAGE
TIMER CRITERIA CRITERIA TIMER CLASS

11108 11 _TACS Tactical Profile 11

11208 12_TACS Tactical Profile 12

11308 13 TACS Tactical Profile 13

10109 31 _TACH Tactical Profile 1

10209 02 TAC9  Tactical Profile 2

10308 03 TACH Tactical Profile 3

10408 04 _TACSH Tactical Profile 4

10508 05 _TACH Tactical Profile

10608 06 _TACS Tactical Profile 6

10709 07_TACS Tactical Profile 7

10809 08 TACS Tactical Profile 8

10908 09 TACSY Tactical Profile 9

11009 10 TACS Tactical Profile 10

11108 11_TACY Tactical Profile 11

11208 12_TACY9  Tactical Profile 12

11308 13 TAC9 Tactical Profite 13

10010 DISP_10 Alternate Dispatch (TG 10)
10111 01_TG1 EMS runs TG 11 Profite 1
10211 02 _TGN EMS runs TG 11 Profile 2
10311 03 TG11 EMS runs TG 11 Profile 3
10411 04 TG11 EMS runs TG 11 Profile 4
10511 05 TG11 EMS runs TG 11 Profile 5
10611 06 TG11 EMS runs TG 11 Profile 6
10112 01_TG12 EMS runs TG 12 Profile 1
10212 02 _TG12 EMS runs TG 12 Profile 2
10312 03 TG12 EMS runs TG 12 Profile 3
10412 04 TG12 EMS runs TG 12 Profile 4
10512 05 _TG12 EMS runs TG 12 Profile &
10612 06 _TG12 EMS runs TG 12 Profile 8
10113 91 _TG13 EMS runs TG 13 Profile 1
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TGID

10213
10313
10413
10513
10613
10114
10214
10314
10414
10514
10614
10115
10215
10315
10416
10615
10615
10711
10712
10713
10714
107156
10811
10812
10813
10814
10818
10911
10912
10913

TG Property

Deveioping Property Class Identification Numbers

TG NAME DESCRIPTION
02_TG13 EMS runs TG 13 Profile 2
03 TG13 EMS runs TG 13 Profile 3
04 TG13 EMS runs TG 13 Profile 4
05 TG13 EMS runs TG 13 Profile 5
06_TG13 ~ EMS runs TG 13 Profile 6
01.71G14 EMS runs TG 14 Profile 1
02 .7G14 EMS runs TG 14 Profile 2
03 TG14 EMS runs TG 14 Profile 3
04 TG14 EMS runs TG 14 Profile 4
05_T1G14 EMS runs TG 14 Profile 5
06 TG14 EMS runs TG 14 Profile 6
01 _TG15 EMS runs TG 15 Profiie 1
02 TG15 EMS runs TG 16 Profile 2
03 _T615 EMS runs TG 15 Profile 3
04 TG15 EMS runs TG 15 Profile 4
05_TG15 EMS runs TG 15 Profile 5
06 TG15 EMS runs TG 15 Profile 6
CH 10 Marine Channel 10
CH 18 Marine Channel 16
CH_22 Marine Channel 22
CH 23 Marine Channel 23
CH_81 Marine Channel 81
HAZ 11 Haz-mat Team TG
HAZ 12 Haz-mat Team TG
HURT 13 HURT. TG
HURT 14 HURT TG
HURT 15 HURT. TG
BIT 11 B.L.T. Training TG
BIT 12 B.IT. Tramning TG
BIT_13 B.IL.T. Training TG

HANG CALL PSAP
TIMER CRITERIA CRITERIA
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TGID

10814

- 10815

11011
11012
11013
11014
11015
1111
11112
11113
1114
11115
11211
11212
11213
11214
11215
11311
11312
11313
11314
11315
11402
11403
11404
11405
11406
11407
11408

11409

TG Property

Developing Property Class Identification Numbers

TG NAME DESCRIPTION
BIT 14 B.L.T. Training TG
BIT 15 B.LT. Training TG
BN1 11 Battalion 1 Training
BN1 12 Battalion 1 Training
BN2 13 Battalion 2 Training
BNZ 14 Battalion 2 Training
OPEN 15 Battalion 1-2 Training
8N3 11 Battalion 3 Training
BN3 12 Baftalion 3 Training
BN4 13 Battalion 4 Training
BN4_14 Battalion 4 Training
OPEN_15  Battalion 3-4 Training
BNS 11 Battalion § Training
BNS 12 Battalion 5 Training
EMS 13 EMS Training
EMS 14 EMS Training
OPEN 15  Battalion 5 / EMS Training
TRAIN11 Training TG Profile 13
TRAIN12 Training TG Profile 13
TRAINT3 Training TG Profile 13
TRAINT4 Training TG Profile 13
TRAIN1S Training TG Profile 13
P_BASE Paramedic Base
M FREQ2 Paramedic Freguency 2
M _FREQ3 Paramedic Frequency 3
M_FREQ4 Paramedic Frequency 4
M_FREQS Paramedic Frequency §
M _FREQ6 Paramedic Frequency 6
M FREQY Paramedic Frequency 7
M _FREQS8 Paramedic Freguency 8

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

11411 M FREQS Paramedic Frequency 9
11412 MC EMS Milwaukee County EMS
11413 SHER 13  Sheriff Fregeuncy
11414 SHER 14  Sheriff Freqeuncy
11415 SHER 15  Sheriff Freqeuncy
11502 |FERN

11503 REDS00

11504 VWWHIT800

11505 BLUESOO

11506 MPD_06 Milwaukee Police Dept.
11507 MPD_07 Milwaukee Police Dept.
11508 MPD 08 Milwaukee Police Dept.
11509 MPD 09 Milwaukee Police Dept.
11511 COMMON1 MABIS 107 Group
11812 COMMONZ MABIS 107 Group
11513 COMMON3 MABIS 107 Group
11514 COMMON4 MABIS 107 Group
11615 COMMONS MABIS 107 Group
11602 |FERN

11603 REDVHF

11604 WHITVHF

11605 BLUEVHF

11606 |CALL
11607 ICALL D
11608 |TAC 1
11609 ITAC 1D
11610 ITAC 2
11611 |TAC 2D
11612 |TAC 3

11613 |TAC 3D
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

11614 ITAC 4
11615 [TAC_4D
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PAYNE, MICHAEL

From: Fitte, Frederick E [frederick fitte@tycoelectronics.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 9:23 PM

To: PAYNE, MICHAEL

Cc: Crowe, Paul

Subject: Summary of our meeting today -~ 6-24-09

Chief Payne,

Thanks for taking the time to meet wit me this afternoon. | am glad we got a chance to meet
and | look forward to working with you. The

Following items are what | took away from our meeting. Please let me know if there is anything
I may have missed.

1. Will the Fire Department be getting the ESD fix on portables? If so when and how long will it
take? (Time Line)

2. Please provide an update on the portable low volume issue. Is there to be a software fix and
if so, when?

3. Please explain the F1 , F2 bridge between dispatch channels. Will Open Sky be able to
replicate
the current F1/ F2 operation?

4. VTACS- MFD would like a VTAC planning session. MFD has questions regarding operation
of VTACs under various operational situations.

5. MFD would like to engage in Fleet map planning sessions that will include VTAC operation.
6. Could Harris provide other municipalities who are satisfied Open Sky users?

Hopefully | captured a summary of our conversation. Please let me know if there are any
corrections or additions.

Best regards,

Fred

Frederick E. Fitte

Sr. Program Manager

Harris Corporation, RF Communications
221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway

Lynchburg, VA 24501

T: +1-518-421-8837

E: ffitte@harris.com
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PAYNE, MICHAEL

From: Crowe, Paul [crowep@tycoelectronics.com]
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 2:42 PM
To: JONES, MICHAEL; Wenzel, David R - OJA

Ce: Young, Dirk; Engle, Greg - OJA; Fitte, Frederick E; PAYNE, MICHAEL,; SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER,;
Holton, Doug; DeWitt-Rickards, Tom; Fiesthumel, Tom

Subject: RE: Weekly Update

Chief Jones,

The upgraded software is ready to demonstrate for you. Qur team is available to work with you the week of August
3rd, preferably that Wedneday, the 5th. We will work with your staff at the Academy to test the software and
discuss how our radios will be used within your Operations. We will then prepare the final software for your August
rollout. Please let us know if your team is available that day or suggest an alternate.

The upgraded radios are in factory assembly today, and we will ship them to Milwaukee in early August in
preparation for your rollout.

in regard to the console software discussed below, the upgrade is scheduted for the week of August 3rd. Because
of wiring changes it will require up to two weeks to complete. As David mentioned below, this upgrade will allow
full digital dispatch and eliminate the need for the patch to the conventional system.

If you have guestions, please don't hesitate to call.

Best regards,
Paul Crowe

From: JONES, MICHAEL [mailto:MLIONES@milwaukee.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 11:40 AM

To: Crowe, Paul; Wenzel, David R - QJA

Cc: Young, Dirk; Engle, Greg - OJA; Fitte, Frederick E; PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER; Holton, Doug;
DeWitt-Rickards, Tom; Fiesthumel, Tom

Subject: RE: Weekly Update

Paul,

The portable radios are not ready to deploy at this time. The agreement from our last
meeting (May 6, 2009 1300 hour — Bureau of Instruction and Training) is the following:

1. Harris Corporation would provide the upgraded software for the portable radios
without microphones that would provide the same volume as radios with
microphones. All parties involved in the meeting agreed the volume of portables
without the microphones lacked the needed volume to operate efficiently at an
emergency incident with moderate sound levels.

2. Upgraded beta software would be available for testing mid June 2009. This would
allow time for testing and with MFD personnel and Harris technical staff.
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This timeline has not been met nor has the software been delivered to the Milwaukee Fire
Department. In addition the Milwaukee Police Department radio shop states the following
concerning the software needed to connect the analog to digital converters has failed on
several attempts. This has affected their communication abilities and will also affect

ours. I emailed David Go, Electronic Technician Supervisor Communication Systems
Section Milwaukee Police Department and asked him the following question concerning
the software upgrade:

From: JONES, MICHAEL

Sent: Sat 7/11/2009 1:11 PM

To: Go, David

Cc: Williams, Andra; PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER; HOLTON, BANIEL; Holton, Doug
Subject: RE: IPC 6.3 Upgrade

David,

1. Has the inability to install the new software version 6.3 hampered your progress
with portable and mobile installation?

2. Has this hampered your ability to connect your dispatch consoles and talk directly
to the OpenSky talk groups with the MPD?

3. What is the software upgrade in relationship to Macom? (Is this their software?)

Chief Jones,

1. Has the inability to install the new software version 6.3 hampered your progress
with portable and mobile installation?

A. 1t has not hampered our deplovment of our mobiles and portables as of vet, but if
we do not resolve the upgrade issue with the IPC dispatch consoles, we will not be
able fo disconnect the analog to digital converters (the device responsible for the
majority of our audio complaints).

2. Has this hampered your ability to connect your dispatch consoles and talk directly
to the OpenSky talk groups with the MPD?

A. We are not vet able to talk dirvectly with OpenSky because the UCC cards (the cards
that talk to Opensky directlv) are not stable and we are also not able to log audio of
any falk group that is not presently connected to an analog channel.

3. What is the software upgrade in relationship to Macom? (Is this their software?)

A. The software is not Macom's, but Macom has contracted IPC to provide MPD and
MFED with a working console that would meet our requirements to talk directly to
their OpenSky system and log the talk groups via an IP logger.

David Go

3/8/2010



rage > oL/

Electronic Technician Supervisor
Communication Systems Section
Milwaukee Police Department
414-935-7475

dsgofmilwaukee gov

Paul, there’s no misunderstanding on our part as to the timeline or expected performance
of equipment. To date, not one MFD M/A-COM radio functions in any operational
capacity for operational use.

Regards,

Michael L. Jones

Acting Assistant Chief

Milwaukee Fire Department
Bureau of Instruction and Training
6680 N. Teutonia Ave.
Milwaukee, Wi. 53209
414-286-8971 (office)
414-397-9530 (cell)
mijones@milwaukee.goy

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL: This comumunication, inciuding attachments is for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain
proprietary, confidential and or privileged information. Itis intended solely for the recipients(s) named above and no other person is authorized
to access it. If you are not the inlended recipient, you have no permission to review, disseminate, distribule or copy if or to take any action
based upon if. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the
griginal message and any copy of it from your computer system

From: Crowe, Paul [mailto:crowep@tycoelectronics.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 ¢:23 AM

To: 'Wenzel, David R - OJA'

Cc: Young, Dirk; JONES, MICHAEL; Engle, Greg - OJA; Fitte, Frederick £; PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER,
CHRISTOPHER; Holton, Doug; DeWitt-Rickards, Tom; Fiesthumel, Tom

Subject: RE: Weekly Update

vir. Wenzel,

The portable radios are ready to deploy at any time: the system is operational and the radios function properly as
currently delivered. We have reached an agreement with MFD to provide software improvements for their
operations, and will deliver the revised software to MFD upon completion of our internal testing that is currently
underway.

The timeline we've agreed to is to have the updated software ready for the MFD depioyment in
August. Mobile radios (those installed in Fire vehicles) are in Milwaukee's inventory and will be instailed by the
City's radio shop. The schedule for those installations should follow the MFD deployment plan.

Best regards,

Paul Crowe

Program Manager

Harris Corporation, RF Communications
T: +1-434-455-9356

C: +1-434-851-4408
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F: +1-434-455-6815
E: paul.crowe@harris.com
www.rfcomm.harris.com

From: Wenzel, David R - QJA [mailto:david.wenzel@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 6:39 PM

To: Young, Dirk; JONES, MICHAEL; Engle, Greg - OJA

Cc: Crowe, Paul; Fitte, Frederick E; PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER; Douglas A. Holton
(doug.holton@milwaukee.gov); DeWitt-Rickards, Tom; Fiesthumel, Tom

Subject: RE: Weekly Update

DC Jones

Thank you for getting some clarification to the questions we discussed earlier this week. I had a meeting today
with the rest of our field representatives and our supervisor Greg Engle. What we need is a guaranteed time frame
on completion of this project or we may have to seek return of funds. This grant was just short of $2 million and
has been going on for over 2 years. I have an email stating all equipment would be installed, deployed and
running by the end of May 2007. This can not continue to be dragged out any longer.

Dirk if your the guy with the answers then I need a time frame and I don't mean months, please give me an
honest realistic time when all radios will be installed, deployed and working for all agencies in the city.

Dave Wenzel
OJA - Homeland Security

From: Young, Dirk [dirk.young@tycoelectronics.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 4:10 PM

To: JONES, MICHAEL

Cc: Crowe, Paul; Fitte, Frederick E; PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER; Wenzel, David R - OJA; Douglas
A, Holton (doug.holton@milwaukee.gov); DeWitt-Rickards, Tom; Fiesthumel, Tom

Subject: RE: Weekly Update

Chief,

1 have just gotten off a conference call regarding the software update and was getting ready to send all of
vou an update when this email landed in my inbox. My intent was to send an update as soon as that call
was complete so that all of you are kept informed of the latest updates as soon as we have them.

For ease of reference I have add the answers next to the question below. As always feel free to reach out
to Fred, Paul or myself as often as you need to.

Sincerely.

Dirk Young

Manager, National Public Safety Markets
Hanis Corporation

RF Communications Division

Office - (251) 300-2911

Fax - {2571) 650-1365
dirk.young@itycoelectronics.com
dirk.young@&harris.com

hip/ fwww rfcomm harris.com/publicsatety/
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NOTICE: This c-mail transmission (und any of its attachments) may contain confidential. proprictary undfor privileged
information. The sender intends this transmission only for the designated recipient(s). Hyou are not a designated recipient (or
authorized to receive for a designated recipient), you are hereby notified that the disclosure, copying. distribution or use of any
of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prehibited. I you have received this transmission in error. please
destray this message, delete any copies which may exist on your system and notify the sender immediately. Thank you.

From: JONES, MICHAEL [maifto:MLIONES@milwaukee.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 4:24 PM

To: Young, Dirk ‘
Cc: Crowe, Paul; Fitte, Frederick E; PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER; david.wenzel@wisconsin.gov

Subject: RE: Weekly Update
Dirk,
We haven’t heard anything since our last report.

1. What’s going to happen concerning Electro Static Discharge?[Dirk
Young] Chief to date we have had NO failure of an IS P7200. With that
said you could deploy what you have in place today. However our intent is to
replace them with radios that have the new modification that makes the units
even more rugged.

2. What’s the timeline for replacement of radios? [Dirk Young] We are
currently tracking the production of the new radios that will replace your
current radios in time for your deployment in August. Again, while we
prefer to have the radios that are currently at the radio shop unused, you
could still deploy with them if you needed to do so.

3. Where are we with the software upgrades that were suppose to be
available mid July?[Dirk Young] The new Vocoder software is currently in
our lab for testing. We will then do some field testing in Lynchburg with the
update. Qur plan, if you guys can accommodate us, is to be onsite and do

field testing with you on the week of August 3" 4 This again would still keep
things in line for your August deployment.

I received a call yesterday from David Wenzel from the Office of Justice
Assistance concerning the status of the M/A-COM radios system. The
information that I provided to him concerning our present status and
unknown timelines was a major point of discussion. He expressed OJA may
seek action for non-compliance at some point. I continue to express to all
parties involved we need to move forward and complete this project.

I also expressed the need for additional VHF radios (25-30) if we don’t bring
the P7200’s into operations within the next couple of months. I informed all
parties of this concern and I don’t expect it to go unanswered.[Dirk Young/

3/8/2010
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If for some unknown reason, and we do not expect any, the IS P7200’s are
not ready for deployment then Harris will work to provide the additional
radios needed. Please understand that we will continue to be as cooperative
with Milwaukee Fire Department as we have in the past and work hard to
keep things moving forward.

Regards,

Michael L. Jones

Deputy Chief

Milwaukee Fire Department
Bureau of Instruction and Training
6680 N. Teutonia Ave.
Milwaukee, WI. 53209
414-286-8971 (office)
414-397-9530 (cell)
mijones@milwaukee.gov

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL: This communication, including afiachments is for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain
proprigtary, confidential and or privileged information. itis intended sotely for the recipients(s} named above and ne other person is authorized
to access it. if you are not the intended recipient, you have no permission to review, disseminate, distribute or copy if or to take any action
pased upon it. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the
original message and any copy of it from your computer system

From: Young, Dirk [mailto:dirk.young@tycoelectronics.com]
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 6:56 AM

To: Holton, Doug; JONES, MICHAEL

Cc: Reid, Jim; Axford, Mike; Wilson, Alan

Subject: Weekly Update

Chief,
There is nothing new to report this week but things are still on track for the July testing.

1 am also keeping your guys who responded to the incident with the officer shooting in my thoughts and
prayers. 1t is altogether a different situation and impact when we respond to help our brothers in uniform
who desperately need our help.

I will be out of pocket next week but will catch up with you in Edmonton and give you and update there.
Sincerely,

Dirk Young

Manager, National Pubiic Sofety Markels
Harris Corpordtion

RF Communications Division

Office - (251) 300-2911

Fax - {251) 650-1365
dirk.young@itycoeelectronics.com
dirk.young@harris.com

ntip:/ fwww sfcomm harris.com/publicsalety/
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NOTICE: This c-mail transmission (and any of its attachments) may contain confidential, propriciary and/ur privileged
information. The sender intends this tansmission anly for the designated recipient(s). 1T you are not a designated vecipient (or
authorized to receive for a designated recipient). you are hereby notified that the disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any
of the mformation contained in this transmission is sirictly prohibited. 11 you have reecived this transmission in error. please
destrov this message, delele any copies which may exist on your system and notify the sender immediately. Thank you.

3/8/2010
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PAYNE, MICHAEL

From: Crowe, Paul [crowep@tycoelectronics.com]
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 2:42 PM
To: JONES, MICHAEL; Wenzel, David R - OJA

Cc: Young, Dirk; Engle, Greg - OJA; Fitte, Frederick E; PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER;
Holton, Doug; DeWitt-Rickards, Tom; Fiesthumel, Tom

Subject: RE: Weekly Update

Chief Jones,

The upgraded software is ready to demonsirate for you. Qur team is available to work with you the week of August
3rd, preferably that Wedneday, the 5th. We will work with your staff at the Academy to test the software and
discuss how our radios will be used within your Operations, We will then prepare the final software for your August
rollout. Please let us know if your team is available that day or suggest an aiternate.

The upgraded radios are in factory assembly today, and we will ship them to Milwaukee in early August in
preparation for your rokout.

In regard to the console software discussed below, the upgrade is scheduled for the week of August 3rd. Because
of wiring changes it will require up 1o two weeks to complete. As David mentioned below, this upgrade will allow
full digital dispatch and eliminate the need for the patch to the conventional system.

If you have questions, please don't hesitate to call.

Best regards,
Paul Crowe

From: JONES, MICHAEL [mailto:MLIONES@milwaukee.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 11:40 AM

To; Crowe, Paul; Wenzel, David R - QJA

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

Cc: Williams, Andra; PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER; HOLTON, DANIEL; Holton, Doug
Subject: RE: IPC 6.3 Upgrade

- David,

1. Has the inability to install the new sofiware version 6.3 hampered your progress
with portable and mobile installation?

2. Has this hampered your ability to connect your dispatch consoles and talk directly
fo the OpenSky talk groups with the MPD?

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

A. It has not hampered our deplovment of our mobiles and portables as of vet, but if
we do not resolve the upgrade issue with the IPC dispatch consoles, we will not be
able fo disconnect the analog to digital converters (the device responsible for the
majority of our audio complainis).

2. Has this hampered your ability to connect your dispatch consoles and talk directly
to the OpenSky talk groups with the MPD?

A. We are not vet able to talk directly with OpenSky because the UCC cards (the cards
that talk to Opensky directlv) are not stable and we are also not able to log audio of
any talk group that is not presently connected to an analog channel.

What is the software upgrade in relationship to Macom? (Is this their software?)
The software is not Macom's, but Macom has contracted IPC to provide MPD and
MFD with a working console that would meet our requirements to talk directly to
their OpenSky system and log the talk groups via an IP logger.

N W

David Go

3/8/2010
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Electronic Technician Supervisor
Communication Systems Section
Milwaukee Police Department
414-935-7475
dsgo@milwaukee.goy

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

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL: This communication, including attachments is for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain
proprigtary, confidential and or privileged information. If is intended solely for the reciptents(s} named above and no other person is authorized
to access it. if you are not the infended recipient, you have no permission to review, disseminate, distribute or copy if or to take any action
based upon it. If you have received this communication in error, please return it fo the sender immediafely by reply e-mail and delete the
originaft message and any copy of it from your computer system

From: Crowe, Paul [mailto:crowep@tycoelectronics.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 9:23 AM

To: 'Wenzel, David R - OQJA'

Cc: Young, Dirk; JONES, MICHAEL; Engle, Greg - QJA; Fitte, Frederick E; PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER,
CHRISTOPHER; Holton, Doug; DeWitt-Rickards, Tom; Fiesthumel, Tom

Subject: RE: Weekly Update

Mr. Wenzel,

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

The timeline we've agreed to is to have the updated software ready for the MFD deployment in
August. Mobile radios (those installed in Fire vehicles) are in Milwaukee's inventory and will be installed by the
City's radio shop. The schedule for those installations should follow the MFD deployment plan.

Best regards,

Paul Crowe

Program Manager

Harris Corporation, RF ‘Communications
T: +1-434-455-9356

C: +1-434-851-4408

3/8/2010
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F: +1-434-455-6815
& paul.crowe@harris.com
www.rfcomm.harris.com

From: Wenzel, David R - QJA [mailto:david.wenzel@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 6:39 PM

To: Young, Dirk; JONES, MICHAEL; Engle, Greg - OJA

Cc: Crowe, Paul; Fitte, Frederick £; PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER; Douglas A. Holton
(doug.holton@milwaukee.gov); DeWitt-Rickards, Tom; Fiesthumel, Tom

Subject: RE; Weekly Update .

DC Jones

Thank you for getting some clarification to the questions we discussed earlier this week. 1 had a meeting today
with the rest of our field representatives and our supervisor Greg Engle. What we need is a guaranteed time frame
on completion of this project or we may have to seek return of funds. This grant was just short of $2 miltion and
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
QJA - Homeland Security

From: Young, Dirk [dirk.young®@tycoelectronics.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 4:10 PM

- To: JONES, MICHAEL

Cc: Crowe, Paul; Fitte, Frederick E; PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER; Wenzel, David R - QJA; Douglas
A. Holton (doug.holton@milwaukee.gov); DeWitt-Rickards, Tom; Fiesthumel, Tom

Subject: RE: Weekly Update

Chief,

I have just gotten off a conference call regarding the software update and was getting ready to send all of
you an update when this email landed in my inbox. My intent was to send an update as soon as that call
was complete so that all of you are kept informed of the latest updates as soon as we have them.

For ease of reference | have add the answers next to the question befow. As always feel free to reach out
to Fred, Paul or myself as ofien as you need to.

Sincerely,

Dirk Young

Manager, Natienal Public Safety Markets
Harris Corporation

RF Communications Division

Office - (251) 300-2911

Fax - {251 650-1345
dirk.young@tycoelectronics.com
dirk.young@harris.com

http:/ fwww ricomm.harris.com/publicsatety/

3/8/2010
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NOTICE: This c-mail transmisston {and any of Us attachiments) may contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged
information. The sender inlends this ranstrission only Tor the designated recipient(s). I yon are not 4 designated recipient (or
authorized to receive for a designated recipicnt), vou are horeby notified that the disclosure, copying. distribution or use of any

of the infesmation contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. [ you have received this transmission in evror, pleasc
destroy this message, defete any (opu_s which Il"ld) exist on your system and notify the sender inmediately, Thank you,

From: JONES, MICHAEL [maﬁto MLJONES@mllwaukee gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 4:24 PM

To: Young, Dirk

Cc: Crowe, Paul; Fitte, Frederick E; PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER,; david.wenzel@wisconsin.gov
Subject: RE: Weekly Update

Dirk,
We haven’t heard anything since our last report.

1. What’s going to happen concerning Electro Static Discharge?[Dirk
Young] Chief to date we have had NO failure of an 1S P7200. With that
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
update. Our plan, if you guys can accommodate us, is to be onsite and do

field testing with you on the week of August 3" This again would still keep
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
parties of this concern and I don’t expect it to go unanswered.[Dirk Young]

3/8/2010
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If for some unknown reason, and we do not expect any, the 1S P7200’s are
not ready for deployment then Harris will work to provide the additional
radios needed. Please understand that we will continue to be as cooperative
with Milwaukee Fire Department as we have in the past and work hard to
keep things moving forward,

Regards,

Michael L. Jones

Deputy Chief

Milwaukee Fire Department
Bureau of Instruction and Training
6680 N. Teutonia Ave.
Milwaukee, WI. 53209
414-286-8971 (office)
414-397-9530 (cell)
mijones@milwaukee.gov

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL: This communication, inciuding attachments is for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain
proprietary, confidential and or privileged information. 1t is intended solely for the recipients(s) named above and rio other person is authorized
1o access it. If you are not the intended recipient, you have no permission to review, disseminate, distribute or copy if or to take any action
based upon it. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the
original message and any copy of it from your computer system

From: Young, Dirk [mailto:dirk.young@tycoelectrenics.com}
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
prayers. It is altogether a different situation and impact when we respond to help our brothers in uniform
who desperately need our help.

1 will be out of pocket next week but will catch up with you in Edmonton and give you and update there.
Sincerely,

Dirk Young

Manager, National Public Safety Markets
Harris Corporation

RF Communications Division

Office - (251) 300-2711

Fax- (251} 650-1365
dirk.young@tycoelectronics.com
dirk.young@harris.com

hitp:/ fwww ifcomm.hamis.com/publicsalely/

3/8/2010
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NOTICE: This c-mail transmission (and any of its attachments) may contain confidential, proprictarny and/or privileaed
information. The sender intends this transmission ouly for the destgnated recipient(s). I vou are not a designated vecipient {or
authorized o receive for a designated recipient). you are hereby notified that the disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any
of the information contained in this ransmission is strictly prohibited. i yvou have received this transmission in erros. please
destroy this message, delete any copies which may exist on your system and noetify the sender immediately. Thank you.

3/8/2010
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In market again, nine years after signing on for a new emergency system
that digr’t come together.

Article  ppotos Map Related Share It

By HELEN COLWELL ADAMS, Staff Writer
Madia Gonter T They call it 'the wow faclor.”

Den't Link Tags

More than & decade ago, when Lancaster County officials saw presentalions
of a new stalewide emergency radio system in Harrisburg, they were bowled
over by the technology.

But nine years afler the counly signed a contract to build its own OpenSky
network, Lancaster County-Wide Communications is aboul to swap “wow'" for
workatle.

By the eng of August, the agency overseeing the radio project hopes to start
the process of choosing contractors to replace OpenSky with something
different.

Exaclly what that might be is open for discussion. Counly emergerncy officials
are iooking at several options, including use of 2 communications band
vacaled by the much-ballyhoced swilch from analog 1o digital television
signals last month.

The tower in the Williamson Park
area of Lancaster County Central

Related Topics

tower ™ (117)

radio™ {55)

emergency ~ (28)

Lancaster County-Wide ...~ (25)
Fedarat Communications... ™ {12}
Mike Waaver™ (11)

emergency response ser... ~ (8)

digital™ (7}

public safely ™ (2}

M/A-COM. Inc. ™ (2}

Tim Balgwmn ™ (2)

Mike Weaver, director of counlywide communications, said that as work
progressed — slowly — on OpenSky, projeci managers feund problems with
the way the system aperated. Those concerns culminated in the counly
commissioners' March 2008 vole to terminate its contract with supplier
Mia-Com.

For three police depariments and one fire company, that means M/A-Com
radics bought for the new system are cbsolete already. Lancaster city's police
bureau is trying to find another agency to buy ifs useless equipment.

County governmant already has spent more than $13.8 million on OpenSky
radio lowers, & microwave system and olher equipment. But county
_ Commissioner Scott Martin said last week that it might be possible {o finish
the long-delayed radio project for less than the $35 million eriginally budgeted
in 1989,

Related Stories

‘Dead zones' aren't exclusive to.,
Rose bids adieu to Delilzh

Fed funds for engrgy efficiency
Piane makes a safe emergency jan..
A few tips for pulling in digita.

"First and foremast, the system's got to work for the people using i," Martin
said. "We can't have doubts in the most desperate times that it's going 1o
work."

Form and function .
When the county went shopping for a new emergency radio network in 1996 to replace an overburdened 1950s-era
system, state government was in the markst, oo,

The state offered county governmens the chance te piggyback on its contracts for OpenSky, an 800-magehertz
network that used voice-over-Intemet-protocol technology — the same kind thal allows phone calis to be placed over
an inlernet connaclion.

M/A-Com then was part of a Pennsylvania firm, AMP Inc. (sold to Tyco Efectronics in 1998). The state pitehed
OpenSky as a way o allow emergency agencies across Pennsylvania to lalk to each olher and fo send voice and
data transmissions on the same channels.

After Lancaster Courty signed its own deal in 2000, problems cropped up, inciuding the bankruptcy of the conlractor
nired 1o build the towers. The number of towers was pared from 54 to 32, with coverage amplified by mobile
"rapeater’ units stationed in emergency vehicles. Weaver said coverage was fine, but ‘functionalily" problems turned
up in tests of OpenSky equipment. Field radios required codes {o be punched inlo a keypad, for instance.

"When the building's on fire or you're Irying to get the bad guy, you just want 10 push the button and talk to who you
need lo talk to," Weaver said.

Testers also noticad that emergency vehicies couldrt park too closely to each other without causing interference,
said Timothy Baldwin, deputy direcior of countywide communications. There were fears aboul whather digital radios
might not work when firefighters entered modem buildings, with their own array of digital technology.

And the radios were expensive, especially portable units,

Plus, said Les Houck, chairman of the radic project commitiee, the lechnology criginaily presented a decade ago
never quile came 10 pass as originally pitched.

"The emergency services sald, ‘This just isn't gaing to work," " Waeaver said.

Because OpenSky is software-based, it would have required fraquent upgrades and maintenance contracts that
counly officials determines would run millions of dollars annually, Weaver said.

New York stale, which signed a $2 billion contract with MIA-Com in 2004 1o build CpenSky there, subsequenily
canceled the deat. Cumberiand Counly, which also piggybacked on Pennsylvania's contracts, nas run into problems
with loss of radio signals in some areas.

Pennsylvania still does not have OpenSky working as planned, 13 years after announcing the system. The state
Office of Public Safety Radio Services reported in June that PA-STARNe!, as it's called, has cost $368 million so far.

Tyco seld M/A-Com to Harris Com. in May.

Changing direction

hitp://articles.lancasteronline. com/local/4/23974%
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In ttarch 2008, a new board of county cormissioners pushed the reset button. Reversing two previous boards,
Dennis Stuckey, Martin and Craig Lehman canceled the MIA-Com contract.

In the 10 years since the DpenSky proposal, new and aliraclive options have bacome available, Weaver said. One of
those is “T-band.” or lalavision band, frequencies.

With television broadcasters baving migrated from analog to digital signals, chunks of the alrwaves have been freed
up; the Federal Communications Commission said early in the digital transition process thal it would consider
aliocating some of thal spectrum to public safety uses.

The county has applied for FCC permission to use UHF channe! 15, now held by a television station in Arlinglon, Va,
Waaver said the application is being reviewed in the FCC's broadeast division, bul there is no timetable for the
agency to make its decision,

Weaver said Lebanon, Dauphin ard Yark counties use UHF frequancies. The UHF signals get better penetration
than BOD MHz, and while they're not as good as the VHF range, they don't get as much interference, so thal part of
{he specirum is "probably the best of all worlds for radio.”

Because the FGC could deny the application, the county also is readying “Plan B." One optien is using the 800 MHz
frequencies that would have been parl of the OpenSky natwerk, but not with the intemet-type technology.

The project commiltee got five responses to a request in February for ideas on deveteping a radio system using the
existing lowers and microwave eguipment. Now the committea hopes o issue a formal request for proposals from
suppliers by the end of August.

CpenSky had been budgeted around $35 million in 1999, Martin said it's possibie that the county could bring in & new
network for aroung $27 miflion in currant doliars. The $13.8 million already spent won't be wasted: "'s not only a
safely-conssious bul a cost-conscious decision.”

But saving money at the county lavef won't necessarily help four emergency agenties that already hought OpenSky
equipment.

One of those was the Lancaster Bureau of Policg. In 2005, when the counly expected OpenSky to be finished soon,
tne cily bought 107 MIA-Com portable radios and accessories with a $297,000 grant from the U.§. Depariment of
Justice, according to police Cept. Stephen A Skiles.

“Those radios are currently in storage waiting to be sold, ¥ we can find a buyer,” e said.

Patrick Hopking, the city's director of administrative services, said $800,000 has been aulhorized in Lancasters
capilal improvement budget for police and fire radios, but ihat doesn't mean the money is actually avaliable. Pat
Brogan, chief of staff to Mayor Rick Gray, said the cily is hoping to find other funding scurces, possibly from federal
ecancmic stimulus money,

The counly glans to reuse some of its M/A-Com equipment to commuricate wilh state agencies via PA-STARN®eL.

I the meantime, the county continues 1o rely on its ofd radio netwerk. The biggest problem, Weaver said, s that it's
overioaded and has ne reom for growth.

The new system will be built with the input of emergency agencies, county officials pledged. The netwotk may not
nave all the bells ang whistles of OpenSky, but it will ba workable in the field. And the radies will be cheaper.

“They want something reliable and dependable," Weaver said.

The wrong way?
Se did the county wasle 10 years and $13.8 millicn; especially considering some first responders were voicing
concems about OpenSky all along?

The project committee and the commissioners don' hink so.

When OpenSky was first proposed, "everybody in the safety industry agreed it was a great concept,” Les Houck said.
The visicn for a fully connected network of emergency agencies was exciting, Weaver added: "This was (oo good not
1o take advantage of."

“We were trying to be team players,” Stuckey said. But when problems lurned up, something had {o be done.

"AJol of people never expected the counly {o take that kind of step,” Weaver said. "Il was a gulsy move 10 say, You
know what? This just isn't working for us.”™"

Stuckey said the mest important factor in the radic project isn't money, but whather palice officers and firefighters can
tafk when they most nead to tatk.

“We don'l want one bit of doubt in their minds that if they need to call for help ... the signal’s not going 10 go out and
be received.”

Helen Colweli Adamns is a Sunday News staff writer, E-mail her al Acolwell@Inpiews. com.
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REQ #9634

Hams
N910 Ridge Lane
HARRIS CORPORATION Walgown Wi
RF COMMUNICATIONS
Company Name Milwaukee Fire Department Bid Date: 30-Aug-09
Communications Division QUOTE TYPE: A
Contact Deputy Chisf Payne Instali by: Harris
Email: mpayneg@miwaukes qov Delivery: 8-12 weeks
Phone: 414-286-8971 Ship via: Best Way
Fax: This Quaie Expires: 2-Sep-09
Subnitted by: Jim Anderson
Qty. Model Description Unit Price Ext'd Price
14 P7200 MART-¥7H2X. . Portable, HiVis P7270,764-870MHMz NiMH,IS 10/ $ 3,968.26 $55,565.64
! . Feature,Max(1024+) SystemiGroups 10
" Feature,®25 CAl Conventianat Dlgital 10
Feature,OpenSky Trunking 10
Option,immersible Radio Operation 10
- Antenna,764-870MHz,1/4 Wave Whip 10
. Battery, NiMH 2400 mAh FM/CSA<IS> 10
- Case,Stnd,Leather,w/ Shoulder Strap Kit 10
- Speaker Mic,Coiled Cord,Rugged 10
TOTAL: $55,555.64

QUOTE TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. Quotas ars exclusive of al and progr a9 gos uniess exp 7y staled and all apphcable laxas.

2, MIA-COM will pay shipping costs.

3. THie wili pass upon shipment, risk of (o3% will pass upan dellvery 1o purchasers facility.

4, Ordered squipmant may bs relumad for a fuil rafund, loss a 26% ing fes, if the equip Is retumned unused and undamaged in ils originat packaging within six monihs afer shipment.
5. Prices quoted are valid for ihe duration as notod abave.

8. Nat 30 days after Invoice
7. M/A-Canvs standard equipment warranty (which will be furnished upon roquest) applies to all ordered eguipment M/A Com DISCLAIMS ALL OYHER WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT ¥O THE

ORDERED PRODUCTS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

8. WiA-Com's TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE ORDERED PRODUCTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCTS WITH RESPECT TO WHICH LOSSES OR
DAMAGES ARE CLAIMED, [N NO EVENT WILL ERICSSON BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES,

9, Thase terms will prevai ovar gny inconsisiant or eddiilanal lerns on any purchase order submitiec by the purchassr.




Harris

N910 Ridge Lane
REQ #9634 arris CORPORATION Watertown Wi
RF COMMUNICATIONS
Company Name Milwaukee Fire Department Bid Date: 30-Aug-09
Communications Division QUOTE TYPE: A
Contact Deputy Chief Payne Install by: Harris
Email: mpayne@milwaukee.qov Delivery. 8-12 weeks
Phone: 414-286-8971 Ship Via: Best Way
Fax: This Quote Expires: 30-Aug-10
Submitted by: Jim Anderson
Qty. Model Description - Unit Price Ext'd Price
17 M7200 Wéi-the-alr ! X $5,040.01 $85,680.1#

TOTAL: $85,680.1 J

QUOTE TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. Quotes are exclusive of all Installation and programming charges unless expressly slated and all applicable taxes.

2, M/A-COM will pay shipping costs.

3, Title will pass upon shipment, risk of oss wilf pass upon delivery to purchasar's faciity.

4. Ordered equipment may ba returmed for a full refund, fess & 20% restocking fee, if the equipment |s returned unused and undamaged in Its original
packaging within sbx months after shipment,

5, Prices quoted are valld for the duration as noted above.

6. Nat 30 days after invoice
7. MiA-Com's standard aquipment wananty {which wiff be fumishsd upon request) applies to atf ordered aquipment M/A Com DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER

WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE ORDERED PRODUCTS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

8. M/A-Com's TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE ORDERED PRODUCTS WILL BE LIMITED TQ THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCTS
WITH RESPECT TO WHICH LOSSES OR DAMAGES ARE CLAIMED, N NO EVENT WILL ERICSSON BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.
@, These terms will prevail over any inconsistent or additionat terms on any purchase order submitied by the purchaser.



Harisg
N910 Ridge Lane
HARRIS CORPORATION Wateriowt Wi
RF COMMUNICATIONS £14-4(03-58237

Bid Date: 30-Aug-09

Company Name Milwaukee Fire Department

Communications Division  QUOTETYPE: A
Contacl Deputy Chief Payne Install by, Harris
Email: mpavne@miwaukee gov Dedivery: 8-12 weeks
Phone: 414-286-8971 Ship Via: Best Way
Fax: This Guoie Expres: 30-Aug-10

Submitlad by: Jim Anderson

Qty. | Mode! |Description Unit Price Ext'd Price
10 P7200 2X:: Portable,HiVis P7270,764-870MHz, NiMH, 1< 10| $ 3,968.26 $39,682.00
: System/Groups 10
: 25 Conventional 10
-Opensky 10
Immersible 10
Antenna,764-870MHz, 1/4 Wave Whip 10
attery, NiMH 2400 mAh, FM/CSA<IS> 10
: Case,Stnd,Leather,w/ Shoulder Strap Kit 10
- Speaker Mic,Coiled Cord,Rugged 10

TOTAL: $39,682.00

QUOTE TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. Quotes are exclusive of all instalialion and programming charges unless expressly staled and &l applicable taxes.

2. MIA-COM will pay shipping costs.

3. Titke will pass upon shipment, risk of loss wil pass upon delivery to purchaser's tacility.

4. Ordered eguipment may be retumned for a full refund, less & 20% restocking fee, if the equipment is retumed unused and undamaged in its original packaging within six
monihs after shipment.

5. Prices quoted are valid for the duration as noted above.

6. Net 30 days after invoice
7. MiA-Com's standard equipment warranty (which will be furnished upon request) applies to all ordered equipment M/A Com DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WITH

RESPECT TO THE ORDERED PRODUCTS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURFOSE.
8. MiA-Com's TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE ORDERED PRODUCTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCTS WITH RESPECT TO

WHICH LOSSES OR DAMAGES ARE CLAIMED, IN NO EVENT WILL ERICSSON BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.
9, These terms will prevail over any inconsistent or additional terms on any purchase order submitted by the purchaser,



HARRIS CORPORATION
RF COMMUNICATIONS

Company Name Milwaukee Fire Department
Communications Division
Contect Deputy Chief Payne
Email. mpayne@milwavkee.qoy
Phone: 414-286-8971
Fax:

gid Daie

QUOTE TYPE:

Install by

Delivery

Ship Via

This Quote Expires
Submitied by

Havig

N910 Ridge Lane

Walerfown W
414-403-5837

: 30-Aug-09
A

. Harris

: B-12 weeks
. Best Way

: 30-Aug-10

: Jim Anderson

Qty. | Model [Description Unit Price Ext'd Price
10 P7200 @‘I@P : Portable,HiVis P7270,764-870MHz NiMH, 1€ 101 $ 3,968.26 $39,682.00
' : System/Groups 10
25 Conventional 10
: Opensky 10
. iImmersible 10
ntenna, 764-870MHz, 1/4 Wave Whip 10
atiery, NiMH 2400 mAh FM/CSA<IS> 10
‘ ' Case,Stnd,Leather,w/ Shoulder Strap Kit 10
. Speaker Mic,Coiled Cord,Rugged 10
TOTAL: $39,682.00

QUOTE TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. Quotes are exclusive of ali installation and programming charges unless expressly stated and all applicable taxes.

2. MIA-COM will pay shipping costs.

3. Titte will pass upon shipment, risk of loss will pass upon delivery 1o purchaser’s facifity.

4. Qrdered equipment may be retuned for 4 full refund, less a 20% restocking fee, if the equipment is returned unused and undamaged in ils original packaging within six
menths after shipment,

5. Prices quoted are valid for the duration as noted above,

6. Net.30 days after invoice
7. MIA-Com's standard equiprment warranty (which will be furnished upon request) applies to all ordered eguipment M/A Gom DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WITH

RESPECT TO THE ORDERED PRODUCTS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING THE iIMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FCR A
PARTICULAR PURPCSE.

8. MiA-Corm's TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE ORDERED PRODUCTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCTS WITH RESPECT TO
WHICH LOSSES OR DAMAGES ARE CLAIMED, IN NO EVENT WILL ERICSSON BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

9. These terms will prevaii over any incansistent or additional terms on any purchase order submitied by the purchaser.



Haiie
N910 Ridge Lane
HARRIS CORPORATION Wfateriowit Wi
RF COMMUNICATIONS

Company Name Milwaukee Fire Department Bid Dale; 30-Aug-08
Communications Division QUOCTE TYPE: A

Contact Deputy Chief Payne Instali by: Harris
Emazil: mpayne@milwaukes.qoy Delivery: 8-12 weeks
Phone: 414-286-8971 Ship Via: Best Way
Fax: This Quoie Expires: 30-Aug-10

Submitied by: Jim Anderson

Qty. Model Unit Price Ext'd Price

17 M7200 $5,040.01 $85,680.15

TOTAL: $85,680.15

QUOTE TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. Quoles are exciusive of ail installation and pragramming charges unless exprassly stated and all applicable taxes.

2. M/A-COM will pay shipping cos!s.

3. Title wit pass upon shipment, risk of loss will pass ugon delivery to purchaser's facility.

4, Ordered equipment may be returned for a full refund, less a 20% restacking fee, if the equipment is returned unused and undamaged in is original
packaging within six menths after shipment.

5. Prices quoted are valig for the duration as noted above.

6. Net 30 days after invoice

7. M/A-Com's standard eguipment warranty (which will be furnished upon request) applies to all ordered equipment M/A Com DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TC THE CRDERED PRODUCTS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

B. M/A-Com's TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE ORDERED PRODUCTS WiLL BE LIMITED TO THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCTS
WITH RESPECT TO WHICH LOSSES OR DAMAGES ARE CLAIMED, IN NO EVENT WILL ERICSSON BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

9. These terms will prevail over any inconsislent or additional terms on eny purchase order submilted by the purchaser.



Hains
N910 Ridge Lane
HARRIS CORPORATION Waterown Wi
RF COMMUNICATIONS

Company Name Milwaukee Fire Department Bid Date: 30-Aug-09
Communications Division QUOTE TYFE: A

Contact Deputy Chief Payne Install by: Harris
Fmail mpayne@milwaukee.goy Delivery: 8-12 weeks
Phone: 414-286-8971 Ship Via: Best Way

Fax This Quote Expires: 30-Aug-10

Submited by, Jim Anderson

Qty. Model Description Unit Price Ext'd Price
17 M7200 ) $5.040.01 $85,680.15

TOTAL: $85,680.15

QUOTE TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. Quetes are exclusive of all instaliation and programming charges unless expressly staled and all applicable taxes.

2. MIA-COM will pay shipping costs.

3. Titie will pass upon shipment, risk of loss will pass upon delivery to purchaser's facillty,

4. Grdered equipment may be returned for a fuli refund, less a 20% restocking fee, if the equipment Is returned unused and undamaged in its original
packaging within six months after shipment.

5. Prices quoled are valid for the duralion a5 noted above.

6. Net 30 days after involce

7. MIA-Com's standard equipment warranty {which will be furnished upon reguest) applies to all ordered equipment M/A Com DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES WiTH RESFECT TO THE QRDERED PRODUCTS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPGSE.

B. MiA-Com's TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE ORDERED PRODUCTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCTS
WITH RESPECT TO WHICH LOSSES DR DAMAGES ARE CLAIMED, IN NO EVENT WILL ERICSSON BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

8. These terms will prevail over any inconsistent or additional terms on any purchase order submilled by the purchaser.



Harng
N910 Ridge Lane
HARRIS CORPORATION Waleriown W
RF COMMUNICATIONS

Company Name Milwaukee Fire Department Bid Date: 30-Aug-09

Communications Division GUOTE TYPE: A
Contact Deputy Chief Payne Install by Harris
Email: mpayne@milwaukee.gov Delivery: 8-12 weeks
Phona: 414-286-8971 Ship Via: Best Way
Fax: This Quote Expires: 2-Sep-09

Submitted by: Jim Anderson

Qty. Model Description Unit Price Ext'd Price

14 P7200 . Portable, 101 $ 3,968.26 $55,555.64
Feature,| 10
eature,P2 10
eature, 10
Option,Ir 10
Antenna 10
Battery,h 10
Case,Str 10
Speaker 10

TOTAL: $55,555.64

QUOTE TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. Quotes are exclusive of ail instaliation and programming charges unless expressly stated and all applicable taxes.

2. M/A-COM: will pay shipping costs.

3. Title will pass upon shipment, risk of ioss wili pass upon delivery to purchaser's facility.

4. Ordered equipment may be returned for a full refung, tess a 20% restocking fee, if the equipment is returned unused and undamaged in its original
packaging within six months after shipment.

5. Prices quoted are valid for the duration as noted above.

6. Net 30 days after inveice

7. M/A-Com's standard equipment warranty (which will be furnished upon request) applies to all ordered equipment MIA Com DISCLAIMS ALL
OTHER WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE ORDERED PRODUCTS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES QF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURFPOSE.

& M/A-Com's TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE ORDERED PRODUCTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCTS
WITH RESPECT TO WHICH LOSSES OR DAMAGES ARE CLAIMED, IN NO EVENT WILL ERICSSON BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

9. These ferms will prevail over any inconsistent or addittonal terms on any purchase arder submifted by the purchaser.




Haitis

N910 Ridge Lane
HARRIS CORPORATION Waterlown Wi
RF COMMUNICATIONS
Company Name Milwaukee Fire Department Bid Date: 30-Aug-09
Communications Division QUOTE TYPE: A
Contact Deputy Chief Payne install by Harris
Email: mpayne@milwaukee.gov Delivery. 8-12 weeks
Phone: 414-286-8971 Ship Via: Best Way
Fax: | This Quote Expires: 2-Sep-09

Submitted by: Jim Anderson

Qty. Model Unit Price Ext'd Price

Portable, 10{$ 3,968.26 $55,555.64
Feature,i 10
Feature,P2 10
Feature, 10
Option,Ir 10
Antenna 10
Battery, 10
Case,Str 10
Speaker 10

14 P7200

TOTAL: $65,555.64

QUOTE TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. Quotes are exclusive of all installation and programming charges unless expressly stated and all applicable taxes.

2. MiA-COM will pay shipping costs.

3. Title will pass upon shipment, risk of loss will pass upon delivery to purchaser's facility.

4, Ordered equipment may be returned for a full refund, less a 20% restocking fee, if the equipment is returned unused and undamaged in its ofiginal
packaging within six manths after shipment.

5. Prices quoted are valid for the duration as noled above.

&. Net 30 days after invoice

7. MIA-Com’s standard equipment warranty {which will be furnished upen request) applies to all ordered equipment M/A Com DISCLAIMS ALL
OTHER WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE CRDERED PRODUCTS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. ]

8. MIA-Com's TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE ORDERED PRODUCTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRCDUCTS
WITH RESPECT TO WHICH LOSSES OR DAMAGES ARE CLAIMED, IN NO EVENT Will. ERICSSON BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

9. These terms will prevail over any inconsistent or additional terms on any purchase order submitted by the purchaser,




Hars

N810 Ridge Lane

HARRIS CORPORATION Walertown Wi
RF COMMUNICATIONS
Company Name Milwaukee Fire Department Bid Date: 30-Aug-09
Communications Division QUOTE TYPE: A
Contact Deputy Chief Payne Install by Harris
Ermail mpayne@milwaukee gov Delivery: 8-12 weeks
Prone 414-286-8971 Ship Vie: Best Way
Fax This Quote Expires: 2-Sep-09
Submitled by Jim Anderson
Qty. Model Description Unit Price Ext'd Price
14 P7200 f : Portabie,HiVis P7270,764-870MHz, NiMH, IS 10| $ 3,968.26 $55,555.64

Feature Max(1024+) System/Groups 10
eature, P25 CAt Conventional Digital 16
Feature,OpenSky Trunking 10
Option,Immersibie Radio Operation 10
Antenna,764-870MHz,1/4 Wave Whip 10
Battery, NIMH 2400 mAh, FM/CSA<IS> 10
Case,Stnd,Leather,w/ Shoulder Strap Kit 10
Speaker Mic,Coiled Cord,Rugged 10

TOTAL: $55,555.64

QUOTE TERMS AND CORIATIONS:

1. Quotes are exclusive of all inslallation and programming charges unless expressly stated and all applicable taxes.

2. MIA-COM will pay shipping costs.

3. Title will pass upon shipment, fisk of loss will pass upon delivery lo purchaser's facility,

4. Drdered equipment may be retumed for a full refund, less a 20% restocking fee, if the equipment is retumed unused and undamaged in its original patkaging within six months after shipmenl.
5. Prices quoled are valid for the duration as noted above.

6. Net 30 days afier invoica
7. MIA-Com's standard equipment warranty (which will be fumished upon requast) applies to all ordered equipment WA Com DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE

ORDERED PRODUCTS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

8. MIA-Com's TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE ORDERED PRODUCTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THE PURCHASE PRICE OF TRE PRODUCTS WATH RESPECT TO WHICH LOSSES OR
DAMAGES ARE CLAIMED, IN NO EVENT WILL ERICSSON BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

9, These terms will prevail over any inconsistent ar additional lerms on any purchase order submitted by the purchaser.



CITY OF MILWAUKEE - DOA — PROCUREMENT SERVICES SECTION
REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION TO BIDDING / EBE PARTICIPATION ANALYSIS FORM

PART A: User department to complete Part A. then contact the EBEP Office at Ext. 5553 to determine EBE participation
requirements, and forward this form to the EBEP Office, Room 606 of City Hall..

Requester Name and Titie: _Deputy Chief Michael A. Payne

City Agency Name: Milwaukee Fire Department Date: September 2, 2009
Contact Person Phone: 286-8971 FAX: 286-5279 Email: mpayhe@miiwaukee.gov
Commodity or Service Doliar Vaiue $142,000.81 Reguisition No.

Suggested EBE Vendor, if known

Brief description of item or service to be purchased, the purpose of the request, and the requested vendor name:

The items that will be purchased are 14 poriable handheld radios and 17 mobile vehicle radios. The 14 portable

radios will be used in the Incident Command vehcile for large emergency situations. The mobile radios will also

be used to provide back-up to companies at large emergency scenes and also provide radios for MABAS calls in or out

of the City of Milwaukee. The requested vendor name is the Harris Corporation formally the MACOM/Tyco

Time of Performance*

*If time of performance for the requested contract is to be retroactive to a date prior to this submission of request for approval,
please indicate why services have already commenced.

PART B: If a change in EBE subcontractor is being requested, attach a new Form A and/or letter requesting the change. After
EBE analysis and sign off, the EBEP Analyst will forward the form to Procurement Services Section.

EBE PROGRAM ANALYSIS

Emerging Business Enterprise percentage requirements % if none, please explain:
EBE Vendor Name(s):
Is there an EBE certified in this area? [] Yes {JNo

Note: EBEP staff must sign on last page.

D N GG W msams N T E MMM M e R Smmmms B WS E DDWEE 6 G 8 A
PART C: User department to check the appropriate box(es) and explain reasons for the ETB request below:

[] Professional, artistic, scientific or creative services. RFP requested.

Impossible or impracticable {o develop bidding specifications. RFP requested.

Experimental purpose. RFP requested.

0O a0aod

Experimental purpose - Can't be done by bid or RFP. Sole or single source requested. (Check appropriate box below
[] Sole Source®™ (Check appropriate box and see note below™.}
1 No comparable competitive product or service available--there is only one supplier,
Patented product only available from the manufacturer.
Proprietary software.

Public utility service which has a monopoly.

O oOoaogand

Component or replacement part(s) available from only one source.



[ ] oOther: (Explain)

KX single Source** (Check appropriate box and see note below**.)

] Only locat authorizedflicensed distributor.

[] Compatibility is the overriding consideration and the item is available from only one source.

[l Used item that is immediately available, is not usually available, and is subject to prior sale.

[ 1 Product is needed for trial or testing.

< Additional needs discovered in the midst of a project--e.g., change orders.

L} No other supplier can meet the required delivery date,

] No other supplier can make on-call repairs at a particular location.

[C] Vendor has specific insight from previous knowledge of service or commodity, ™* See note below.
] Vendor has been specified by terms of grant (federal or state) or by City Resolution.

i:] Other:

Please explain reasons below for this request or provide in a separate document and attach to the form.

We are using these fund to complete the grant funding projects for Milwaukee Fire Department

radios.

**If this is a Sole or Single Source Request, you must include the details of market research conducted (i.e., Request For information) including
number of vendors considered for this procurement and why they did not meet the needs of the department.

=*|f the requested vendor has specific insight from previous knowledge of the service or commodity being requested, you must state why a
competitive process to determine i this remains the best firm qualified to perform this work should not be conducted. Additionally, a summary of
how the previous contract was procured and the dollar vaiue of the previous contract should also be included.

=aei Additional Fair Trade Note: [f this contract relates to the purchase of food or beverages, the contractor is urged to make
Fair Trade products available in accordance with Common Council Resolution Number 070280 declaring the City of Milwaukee
a Fair Trade City effective 7/18/07. *****

PART D: REQUIRED SIGNATURES

Department Head Date
EBE Business Analyst Date
Purchasing Agent [ ] Approved "1 Denied Date

Ref: Shared/BOD Forms/ETB w_EBE Analysis_Rev 2000



CITY OF MILWAUKEE - DOA —~ PROCUREMENT SERVICES SECTION
REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION TO BIDDING / EBE PARTICIPATION ANALYSIS FORM

PART A: User department to complete Part A. then contact the EBEP Office at Ext. 5553 to determine EBE participation
requirements, and forward this form to the EBEP Office, Room 606 of City Hall..

Requester Name and Title: Deputy Chief Michael A. Payne

City Agency Name: Milwaukee Fire Department Date: September 2, 2009
Contact Person Phone: 286-8971 FAX: 286-5270 Email: mpayne@milwaukee.gov
Commodity or Service Dollar Value $142,000.81 Requisition No.

Suggested EBE Vendor, if known

Brief description of item or service to be purchased, the purpose of the request, and the requested vendor name:

The items that will be purchased are 14 portable handheld radios and 17 mobile vehicle radios. The 14 portable

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

“If time of performance for the requested contract is to be retroactive fo a date prior to this submission of request for approvat,
please indicate why services have already commenced.

PART B: If a change in EBE subcontractor is being requested, altach a new Form A and/for letter requesting the change. After
EBE analysis and sign off, the EBEP Analyst will forward the form to Procurement Services Section.

EBE PROGRAM ANALYSIS
Emerging Business Enterprise percentage requirements % If none, please explain:
EBE Vendor Name(s):
is there an EBE certified in this area? [J Yes [JNo
Note: EBEP staff must sign on last page.
. " " = - = = » a . "

PART C: User department to check the appropriate box(es) and explain reasons for the ETB request below:
[} Professional, artistic, scientific or creative services. RFP requested.
[7] Impossible or impracticable to develop bidding specifications. RFP requested.
[0 Experimental purpose. RFP requested,
] Experimental purpose - Can't be done by bid or RFP. Sole or single source requested. (Check appropriate box below
[0 Sole Source™ (Check appropriate box and see note below**.)
[] No comparable competitive product or service available-there is only one supplier,
Patented product only available from the manufacturer.
Proprietary software.

Public utility service which has a monopoly.

O o0OoCcaQo

Component or replacement part(s) available from only one source.



[(] other: (Explain)

Single Source™ {Check appropriate box and see note below**.)

(] Only local authorized/licensed distributor,

] Compatibility is the overriding consideration and the item is available from only one source.

[ Used item that is immediately available, is not usually available, and is subject to prior sale.

[] Product is needed for trial or testing.

D Additionat needs discovered in the midst of a project—-e.g., change orders,

[l No other supplier can meet the required delivery date.

[] No other supplier can make on-call repairs at a particular location.

[(] Vendor has specific insight from previous knowledge of service or commodity. *** See note below.
{1 Vendor has been specified by terms of grant (federal or state) or by City Resolution.

] Other

Please explain reasons below for this request or provide in a separate document and attach to the form.

We are using these fund to complete the grant funding projects for Milwaukee Fire Department

radios.

“*f this is a Sole or Single Source Reguest, you must include the details of market research conducted {i.e., Request For Information) including
number of vendors considered for this procurement and why they did not meet the needs of the department.

***Hf the requested vendor has specific insight from previous knowledge of the service or commodity being requested, you must state why a
competitive process to determine if this remains the best firm qualified to perform this work should not be conducted. Additionally, a summary of
how the previous contract was procured and the dollar value of the previous contract should also be included.

=k Additional Fair Trade Note: If this contract relates to the purchase of food or beverages, the contractor is urged to make
Fair Trade products available in accordance with Common Council Resolution Number 070280 declaring the City of Milwaukee
a Fair Trade City effective 7/18/07, ***

PART D: REQUIRED SIGNATURES

“Heekal C p&qﬂw ¥-2-07

’Department Head Date
EBE Business Analyst Date
Purchasing Agent ] Approved (] Denied Date

Ref: Shared/BOD Ferms/ETB w_EBE Analysis_Rev 2069



Requisition

Business Unit: CIMIL APPROVED

Reg 1D: Date Page

Ship To: FIRE-BUREAU OF INSTR/TRAIN 328-BIT 0000009634 09/03/2009 1
6680 N TEUTONIA AVE Requester Currency
MILWAUKEE WI 53209 Michael Payne USD

Requester Signature

Line-Schd _item Description Mfg ID Quantity UOM Price Extended AmiDue Date |

1-1 RADIO, HAND HELD 14.0000 EA 3,568.26 55,555.64

RADIOS, PORTABLE HAND HELD PER QUOTE ATTACHED DATED 08/30/2009 HARRIS CORP % JIM ANDERSON.

Line Tofal; 55,555.64
2-1 RADIQ, MOBILE 17.0000 EA 5,040.01 85,680,17

RADIOS, MOBILE VEHICLE PER QUOTE ATTACHED DATED 08/30/2008 HARRIS CORP % JIM ANDERSON.

Line Tofal; 85,680,117
Total Requisition Amount: 141,235.81

EXCEPTION TO BID & quotes TO PURCHASING 09/04/2009
VENDOR: HARRIS CORP (formerly the MACOM/Tyco)

Bli.L - ADMIN (FR130050200)

Approval Signature Approval Signature Approval Signature




CITY OF MILWAUKEE - DOA - PROCUREMENT SERVICES SECTION
REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION TO BIDDING / EBE PARTICIPATION ANALYSIS FORM

PART A: User department to complete Part A, then contact the EBEP Office at Ext. 5553 to determine EBE participation
requirements, and forward this form to the EBEP Office, Room 606 of City Hall..

Requester Name and Title: _Deputy Chief Michael A. Payne

City Agency Name: Milwaukee Fire Department Date: September 2, 2009
Contact Person Phone: 286-8971  FAX: 286-6279 Email: mpayne@milwaukee.gov
Commodity or Service Dollar Value $141,235.81 Reguisition No. 96834

Suggested EBE Vendor, if known

Brief description of item or service to be purchased, the purpose of the request, and the requested vendor name:;

The items that will be purchased are 14 portable handheld radios and 17 mobile vehicle radios. The 14 portable

radios will be used in the Incident Command vehcile for Jarge emergency situations. The mobile radios will also

be used to provide back-up to companies at large emergency scenes and also provide radios for MABAS calls in or out

of the City of Milwaukee. The requested vendor name is the Harris Corporation formally the MACOM/Tyco

Time of Performance™

“if time of performance for the requested contract is to be retroactive to a date prior fo this submission of request for approval,
please indicate why services have already commenced. :

PART B: if a change in EBE subcontractor is being requested, attach a new Form A and/or letter requesting the change. After
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
Is there an EBE certified in this area? {7] Yes O No

Note: EBEP staff must sign on last page.

PART C: User department to check the appropriate box(es} and explain reasons for the ETB request below:
[0 Professional, artistic, scientific or creative services. RFP requested.
Impossible or impracticable to develop bidding specifications. RFP requested.

Expetimental purpose. RFP requested.

.

Experimental purpose - Can't be done by bid or RFP. Sole or single source requested. (Check appropriate box below

Oooao

1 Sole Source** (Check appropriate box and see note below™*.)

[0 No comparable competitive product or service available--there is only one supplier.
Patented product only avaliable from the manufacturer.
Proprietary software.

Public utility service which has a monopoly.

T R T I

Component or replacement part(s) available from only one source.



City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Wireless Communications System
October 20, 2009

STATEMENT OF WORK
FOR A
TWO SITE EXPANSION
70 THE

CITY OF MILWAUKEE WIRELESS
COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM

HARRIS



City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Wireless Communications System
October 20, 2009

INTRODUCTION

The Harris OpenSky radio system has been constructed and the Milwaukee Police Department
has been migrated to the new system. The original tower sites were chosen to optimally utilize
the frequencies that were licensed to the City at that time. Based on user repotts, additional
tower sites are desired to improve the coverage in certain arcas of the City. This Statement of
Work (SOW) describes Hartis’ proposal to implement two additional sites at District 2 and
District 7.

DESCRIPTION

Two additional sites are proposed for this SOW, to be installed on existing towets at District 2
and District 7. Farris will provide the necessary site equipment, antennas, and RF devices to
provide a 2 channel, 8 talkpath site at each location. These sites were chosen because of their
location and their existing infrastructure.
Hartis General Responsibilities:

o Harris will provide all as-built drawings for the new system and system interfaces.

o Harris will provide a one-year written warranty on all parts, material, workmanship, and
labor related to system.

»  Harris will measure site grounding system to verify actual ground resistivity.

Harris Specific Site Responsibilities:

Site | Name Site Specific Equipment/Effort

D2 | District 2 e Furnish and install two OpenSky based stations into customer
245 W. Lincoln Av. racks.

¢  Furnish and install 4-channel transmit combiner.

s Furnish and install 4-channel receiver multicoupler.

s  [urnish and install alarm concentrator.

*  Furnish and install antenna system and tower top amp.

® Purnish and install one site access server with T1 output.

7 | District 7 »  Furnish and install two OpenSky based stations into customer
3626 W. Fond du Lac Av. tacks.

¢ Furnish and install 4-channel transmit combiner.
o  Furnish and install 4-channel receiver multicoupler.
¢ Futnish and install alarm concentrator,
Futnish and install antenna system and tower top amp.
+ Furnish and install one site access server with T1 output.

s Two Site Expansion
. ; e Page 1



City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Wireless Communications System
October 20, 2009

City of Milwaukee Responsibilities:

Towers:

All towers or antenna structuses ate provided by Milwaukee and will have space available
at the desired location for Hartis to hang the new antennas and feed line as required by
the proposed system design.

The towers or antenna structures will have adequate cable ladders and bridges.

The towers will have the structural integrity to support the proposed antenna systems.
The City will obtain the required structural analysis.

Equipment Rooms:

All equipment rooms are provided by the MPD and will have adequate flodr space to
house additional equipment.

All equipment rooms will have adequate climate control.

The equipment rooms will have overhead cable trays or ductwork to allow for
professional installation of all control and RF cables.

The equipment rooms will have adequate cable entry ports with appropriate grounding
plate for transmission and control line access.

Grounding:

L)

The site grounding system will measure Sohms or less.
The towers will be grounded as per industry standards.

A halo ground with a single point ground will be provided inside of each equipment
room.

A copper grounding plate will be provided at the entry port of each equipment room.

Electrical Power and T1 Interface:

The electrical feed at each equipment room will be sized to accommodate the power
requirements of the Harris equipment.

The City will provide all necessary equipment to allow for direct T1 interface from the
Harris Site Access Servers to the City SONET system.

Miscellaneous:
e The City will file all needed FAA and FCC documents, as required, to obtain radio

licenses. Harris will assist with this effort,

) s Twao Site Expansion
W Page 2




City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Wireless Communications System
October 20, 2009

¢ The City will be responsible for all coordination and application fees associated with
obtaining radio licenses.

INSTALLATION

Harris will install, implement, and provide wasranty support for the additional sites with the
support of General Communications, Inc., a Harris Authorized Service Center located in
Milwaukee. Harris will provide Project Management and System Engineering services.

ACCEPTANCE TESTS

Harris will provide predicted coverage for each site, and will measure actual coverage via a drive
test specific to the new two new sites. The test data will be collected using a calibrated mult-
channel receiver.

Harris will provide and execute a functional acceptance test with the appropriate feature
demonstrations specific to each site.

PROJECT SCHEDULE

Harris will provide and install the site equipment within 3 months of the approval of this SOW
via amendment to the Contract, and subsequent administrative, legal, and engineering approval
of the towers and equipment rooms. Operation will commence after the acceptance test and
required license approvals.

PRICING

Price with the standard discount for Milwaukee is $231,587. To work within the existing
contracted amount, Hatris proposes a sales price of $160,000. This will use $96,000 of
unallocated MED._money,_and $64,000 of estimated credit for unused MPDD mobile installations.
This will not increase the price of the current contract as amended.

s Two Site Expansion
' ) Page 3



P7200 System Model Portable Ratlio

®

Operating
Fundamentals
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Analog vs. Digital

Analog Voice
Sent in naural slale
Further away = gualily wil
decrease and noise wil
ingrease
Easily monitored by mos!
SCAnNners

An_aiog

Digital Voice E
Voice canverted to dala bits
-1sand Us
- Packels of byles
When distance threshotd is met,
signal will diminish rapidiy, bul
remains good unlil thal distance
is reached

Digital
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What is Trunking ?

Trunking means that several connections in a network may
be established simultaneously

Many users share a few connections
Connections are estabiished only when users request them
RF resources (channels) are assigned only as needed

Setup of connections proceeds automatically using the RF
channels available at the time in guestion

If the number of connections is increased, the capacity of the
network is increased more than proportionally

Users ng Jonger select an RE channel — they now select a Talk
Group, which Is assigned an RF resource only when needed

l/-[/UTRIS

espuredcemisnimnie ECPRIHod page D

Conventional vs. Trunked
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Front and Top Views
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. Portable Radio Display Indicators

Signal Steength  Network Gonngction
{ndicater lcon Indicator icon

Selected Talk Group Name

Cther text messages, such as
login prompt, cafler D {No calls),
emergency stalus, and radio
status messages are on Line 2

Battery Status indicator icon
{example: fully charged)

Stealtk Mode ON Indicator fcon
{ro! visible when Stealth Mode is off}

fup ta 4 bars) (the antenna icon must be
present before the radio will
transmit calis or receive
audfo on the network)
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Audible Tones-page

One of the most difficult concepts for many radic users to
grasp Is the required “waiting period” before being able to
transmrit '

This is a normal aspect of all digital communications

After pressing the PTT, the radio user MUST wait for the
“Okay to Talk” signal before actually transmitting (anything
the radio user says before hearing the “Grant Tone" is not
transmitted over the air — regardiess of importancel)

.- "Gtant Tone (Gu ahead and talk)

1V
g@ |'— Typically heard when the PTT has been pressed
iy and the site has determined a talk path is avaifable
{usually heard within Y-secend of pressing the PTT)

ECP1SH0d papa 7

ydmms A —

Audible Tones- e 2

A common tone heard frequenly while transitioning to
digital comntunications is the dreaded “Deny Tone"

This is due to the long history of being able to talk over
someone else who is using the channel - something that
cannot be done with digital communications

‘The tone will also be heard if a radio user attempts to PTT
when there is no radio coverage

Deny Tone {Forget it)
Typically heard when the PTT Is pressed and there is
no RF coverage available (no antenna leon displayed),
or if someone else is already using the selected talk
group {the netwaork will not allow you to talk over someone
alse)

S

I/—lAIWS Bssuredzeumiuatny ECPMibted poge b

Audible Tones - page 3 .

Oceasionally, a radio user may attempt to transmit when no
RF channel Is available (a/f are in use by ofher Talk Groups)

The computerized “system” will acknowledge the attempt
and will automaticaily assign the radio to the next RF
channel when it becomes avallable

The audible acknowledgement is the "Queued Tone"

Queued Tone (Wait in tine)

Typlcatly heard when other radios are occupying ali
of the avallable RF resources (RF channel) ~ the
network recognizes your need to communicate and

will automatically assign you the next available RF

resource as soon as it becomes availabte

WS assuredsamintiorie ECPIISModprged

Audible Tones - page 4

... Emergency Alert

<~ This alert tone will be heard when a radio has

- declared an emergency (the tone will be heard on all
talk groups in the profile ~ not just the talk group that

deciared the emergency)

< This tone is heard when a declared emergency has
been cleared

The same tone may also — although rarely — be heard
when RF coverage is lost during a voice transmission
white the PTT is being hekd down, and even more raraly,
if an on-going volce transmission is pre-empted by a
higher-priority voice-call

- Remove Tone
@l

I}ARR'IS Bssuredesanaiiation EEPMZEMEI 247010

Other Alert Tones

Lost Signal Alert - sometimes catled the “Roam Tone”,
this alert nofifies the user that the radic has lost
network coverage and is attempting to locate another
tower signal

"This tone will sound periogically until the radio locates another
tower signal

Low Battery Alert - only heard on portable radios,
this alert is one low-pitched and one mid-pitched
tone to nofify the user that battery power is low

ECRIPhd page 1Y
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Making A Call

Turn on the radio
Verlfy the antenna icon is dispiayed

Setect the Talk Group you want to
reach with the Group Select
knob (the graup names appear or

Grous the top bine of the display)

DISPLATE pychetosTalk (PTT}

Affer hearing the “Grant Tone",
[T N——— speak into the microphone in a
IGOH tananna) narinal voice

P1SPLAYED
LED Indicator will flash red while
you are transmitting

IRDIGATOR
LIGHT .

HHEC T £CPI25 s page 12




Receiving A Call

Adjust the volume control to the

PoweR ;
ontorns desired fevel
Vouune Verify the antenna {Connectivity lcon)
IHOICATOR is displayed
LIGHT
The caller’s User Alias appears on
Line 2
CALERS B[ {ndicator will flash green while
pivine receiving

BISPLAYED

LONHECTIVEY
{CON (Antenna)
DisPLAYED

I/-JARI?IS AFIC IR + ECPIVTRMES PR 13

Locking / Unlocking The Keypad

To lock the keypad,
Press and fiold the M key

. Press the upper QPTION button g
on the side of the radic

Release both keys

All keys on the front of the radic will be
locked excepf the M key

To unlock the keypad, use the same key
presses

arguradieNUNGIaS €GPS puzntd

Stealth Mode

The Stealth Made will disable the LED,
the radio back-light, and all tones,
although the display will stilf be visible

Press the 2 key

Press the # key

The Stealth Mode lcon will be dispiayed

+

To disable Stealth Mode, use the same
key presses —

Press the 2 key

Press the # key

The icon wili disappear

DiSPLAYED

HOTE = Tha radio may ba proconfigurad 1o sava tha
Sloalth Medo sotting whon power I cyclod 16 the radia

WS N TS T S H T ECPIITS- Mg pagy 15

Status LED Mode

The Status LED Mode wlil disabie the
LED and the radio back-light, but all
tones will still be heard

Press the 4 key

Press the # key

To disable Status LED Mode, use the
same Key presses ~

Press the 4 key

Press the # key

HOTE ~ The radlo muoy be pro-sonflovred 16 88vo the Sinlus LED
Hode zeHing whon powar is cycled to the radie

BesuradzInARIANOL ECRIZEMos pag 16

Enabling Scan Mode

If your radio is enabled to use the
“Scan Mode", scanning can be
turned on or off using the foliowing
keys:

Press the 3 key

Press the # key

ECPI 2N pagr 1T

I;MIWS [ —

Off-Network Mode

if your radlo has been pre-configured to
allow you to interoperaie with non.
OPENSKY radic systems, you will have
to exlt the network —

Press the 1 key

Press the # key

Your radio will automatically attach o
the non-OPENSKY radlo system that
has been pre-pragrammed {it will take
few seconds 1o atlach}

To return fo the OPENSKY network, press
the P Arvow key until “OpenSky" is
displayed an the top line {after a few
seeconts, the radio will re-atiach to the
OPENSKY network}

ms dssuredarEiilions ECPIIXSMes papy 18



Declaring / Clearing Emergencies

Rep .
EMERGEHCY

Press and hold the red EMERGENCY
bution on the fop of the radio until the
emergency tones sound

Your radio wilt automatically enzabie the
microphone for a few seconds {in case
you cannot PTT} .

TALK GRGUP{S) IN EMERGENCY ETATE WILL BE
IDENTIFIED BY ASTERISKS

1f your radio has been enabled to clear an
the emergency, the emergency can be

- cleared by the following:

Press and hold the lower OPTION button on
the side of the radio

Press the re¢ EMERGENCY button until the
“remove tone"” sounds

Release both buttons

apsuredicanzaalontisns EGP 1750t page A9




Harris Project Team Meeting Minutes

Location/Date/Time Director Lewis’ Conference room/ November 3, 2009

Attendees Director Deborah Lewis
Lieutenant Claudia J. Morris
Electronic Technician Supervisor David Go
Telecommunications Supervisor Debbie Wilichowski
Captain Andra Williams (Excused)
Milwaukee Fire Department Chris Snyder (Excused)
Dispatch Operator/User Group Shirley Glover (Guest)
Harris Project Manager Fred Fitte
Harris Program Manager Paul Crowe
Harris Engineer Gary Kleiman

Recorder Director Deborah Lewis
Materials for Mecting

Purpose Open Sky Updates
Agenda Items No agenda available

The meeting started at 2:15 pm. Director Deborah Lewis opened the meeting by
announcing all participating individuals in the room. Introductions were done of
Milwaukee Police Department Dispatcher Shirley Glover. Minutes were not reviewed
but were provided to the team after the last meeting.

Deborah Lewis:

The Director made the consoles update request. Six consoles have been put on
the Open Sky system in production. Six Console numbers 5, 6,7, 9, 13, 14 and
the time was 13:30 PM. Paul Crowe will be providing Director Lewis with a
letter informing us that their 7-day soak period will begin. The soak period is
defined as a period of time where no changes will occur to the consoles and they
remain up and running with no software/hardware changes by Positron or Harris.
Positron will be available on site during this soak period. During, this agreement
Paul Crowe is requesting that the Milwaukee Police Department not make any
changes to our network or equipment. It was orally stated that the 7-day soak
period might start November 4, 2009. Furthermore, discussion occurred regarding
configuration changes maybe needed during the 7-Day soak period by the Radio
shop staff. It was decided that if a configuration (restricted memo configuration)
is needed and can be done, it is allowed during this period. It was discussed
whether or not the 7-day soak period will start over or not if the configuration
change brings down the consoles. No decision was agreed upon. Without the
configuration changes being done, a manual procedure for Communication’s
Management is necessary. Lt Claudia Morris will develop a temporary procedure
for Communication to follow during the 7-day soak period. It was agreed that
with the return of MPD staff, Sara Gunderson, the configuration changes would
be made to the consoles.
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City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Wireless Communications System
Rewv. A, November 9, 2009

INTRODUCTION

"The Harris OpenSky radio system has been constructed and the Milwaukee Police Department
has been migrated to the new system. The original tower sites were chosen to optimally utilize
the frequencies that wete licensed to the City, and the coverage has been demonstrated to meet
the original predictions. Hartis proposes that two additional sites would be beneficial to the City
if additional frequencies can be obtained. They would provide improved in-building coverage in
Districts 2 and 7. This Statement of Work (SOW) desctibes Harris® proposal to implement two
additional sites at District 2 and District 7.

DESCRIPTION

Current Coverage

Figures 1 and 2 show the coverage as implemented. Blue is used to indicate low signal stréngth
areas, and also shows the City/County bordet. The central area of the City is generally covered
well as built, since no blue areas are evident.

| >i" .
L]

L
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Figure 1, Mobile Qutdoor Coverage, As Built Figure 2. Portable Outdoor Coverage, As Built
Mobile coverage is good throughout the City. Outdoor portable coverage reaches most areas
of the City.

s Tweo Site Expansion
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City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Wireless Communications System
Rew. A, November 9, 2009

Proposed Coverage

Hatis utilizes the RAPTR tool to predict and vetify coverage. Portable indoor coverage is
based on tesidential/light commercial structutes. Figutes 3 shows predictions for portable
indoor coverage for the system as implemented, and Figure 4 shows the predicted coverage if
two additional sites ate added at Districts 2 and 7. Note the blue areas in District 7 are largely
gone with the District 7 site. The District 2 improvement is less obvious, but since it is a low
area far from the existing sites it would benefit from a new site.

i
" AR bl

s with

Figure 3. Portable Indoor Coverage, As Built Figure 4. Portable Indoor Coverage, Predicted
Portable indoor coverage for the City depends added Sites at Districts 2 and 7

on distance from towers and topography‘ Addlng sites at these two locations pL’OVideS
added indoot coverage for these two Districts.

IMPLEMENTATION

Two additional sites are proposed for this SOW, to be installed on existing towers at District 2
and District 7. Harris will provide the necessaty site equipment, antennas, and RF devices to
provide a 2 channel, 8 talkpath site at each location. These sites were chosen because of their
location and their existing infrastructure.

s Two Site Expansion
Page 2




City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Wireless Communications System
Rev. A, Novermber 9, 2009

Harris General Responsibilities:

Harris will provide all as-built drawings for the new system and system interfaces.

Harris will provide a one-year written warranty on all parts, material, workmanship, and
labor related to system.

Harris will measure site grounding system to verify actual ground resistivity.

Harris Site Specific Responsibilities:

Site

Name Site Specific Equipment/Effort

D2

District 2 ¢ Furnish and install two OpenSky based stations into customer
245 W. Lincoln Av. racks.

Purnish and install 4-channel transmit combiner.
Furnish and install 4-channel receiver multicoupler,
Purnish and instali alarm concentrator,

Furnish and install antenna system and tower top amp.
Furnish and install one site access server with T'1 output,

D7

District 7 Furnish and install two OpenSky based stations into customer
3626 W. Fond du Lac Av. racks.

Furnish and install 4-channel transmit combiner.
Furnish and install 4-channel receiver multicoupler.
Furnish and install alarm concentrator.

Furnish and install antenna system and tower top amp.

e Furnish and install one site access server with T'1 output.

* & @

City of Milwaukee Responsibilities:

Towers:

All towers ot antenna structures are provided by Milwaukee and will have space available
at the desired location for Harris to hang the new antennas and feed line as srequited by
the proposed system design.

The towers or antenna structures will have adequate cable ladders and bridges.

The towers will have the structural integtity to support the proposed antenna systems.
The City will obtain an approved structural analysis signed by a licensed Professional
Engineer that shows the suitability of the tower for the new antennas and cables.

Equipment Rooms:

All equipment rooms ate provided by the MPD and will have adequate floor space to
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
Rev. A, November 9, 2009

e The equipment rooms will have adequate cable entry ports with appropriate grounding
plate fot transmission and control line access.

Grounding:
o The site grounding system will measure 5ohms ot less.

¢ 'The towers will be grounded as pet industry standards.
¢ A halo ground with a single point ground will be provided inside of cach equipment
room.

» A copper grounding plate will be provided at the entty pott of each equipment room.

Electrical Power and T1 Interface:
e The electrical feed at each equipment room will be sized to accommodate the power
requirements of the Harris equipment.

e The City will provide all necessary equipment to aflow for direct T'1 interface from the
Hagris Site Access Servers to the City SONET system.

Miscellaneous:
¢ The City will file all needed FAA and FCC documents, as required, to obtain radio
licenses, including associated application fees. If requested, Harris may provide
engineeting assistance as appropriate.

INSTALLATION

Harris will install, implement, and provide warranty support for the additional sites with the
support of General Communications, Inc., a Hartis Authorized Service Center located in
Milwaukee. Harris will provide Project Management and System Engineering setvices.

ACCEPTANCE TESTS

Harris will provide predicted coverage for each site, and will measure actual coverage via a drive
test specific to the new two new sites. The test data will be collected using a calibrated multi-
channel receiver.

Hartis will provide and execute a functional acceptance test with the appropriate feature
demonstrations specific to each site.

PROJECT SCHEDULE

Harris will provide and install the site equipment within 3 months of the approval of this SOW
via amendment to the Contract, and subsequent administrative, legal, and engineering apptoval

s Two Site Expansion
Page 4



City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Witeless Communications System
Rev. A, Novewber 9, 2009

of the towers and equipment rooms, assuming no weather-related delays. Opetation will
commence after the acceptance test and required license approvals.

PRICING

Price with the standard discount for Milwaukee is $231,587. To work within the exist
contracted amount, Hatris proposes a sales price of $160,000. This will us 96 OOO
unallocated MFD money, and $64,000 of estimated credit for unused MPD mobile \tﬁﬂ‘ﬁons

"This will not increase the price of the current contract as amended. ;

/
o e

A CWCL /_‘,

s Fwo Site Expansion
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Proposal for Two Site Addition Page 1 of 2

Lewis, Deborah

From: Crowe, Paui [pcrowe(01@harris.com]
Sent:  Monday, November 09, 2009 12:40 PM
To: l.ewis, Deborah

Subject: RE: Proposal for Two Site Addition

Deborah,

Please review this revised SOW for the two towers and let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Paul

From: Lewis, Deborah [mailto:delewi@miiwaukee.gov]

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 12:32 PM

To: Crowe, Paul

Cc: Williams, Andra; Wilichowski, Debbie; Go, David; Fitte, Fred; Ray, Monica; Hoerig, Mary; Kleiman, Gary
{Contractor)

Subject: RE: Proposal for Two Site Addition

Based on our conversation today.

You will rework the two site proposal to include a more technical justification for the sites 2 and 7.

What is the expected result and what will improve by the additional towers. The technical solution.

An update to the language in the proposal regarding what is expected of the MPD.and the deliverable

expected.

4. | called you back to find out how long does it take for delivery of radios after you receive a purchase
order. '

5. You will get a copy of Sara's punch list from David Go and review it for comparison to your most current
punch list to ensure we are all ready for acceptance of the equipment.

6. We have delivered the Fleet Mapping to Fred Fitte.

W

You asked me to:

1. Find out if staff is available to work overtime Saturday and Sunday October 31 (8-4), November 1 (noon-4)
or (1-6 pm). We are checking and | will call you with a response. They will be assisting the engineers
while testing the consoles.

Deborah E. Lewis
Direclor, Office of Police Information Systems | Office 414-935-7205 | Cellutar 414-559-1456

From: Crowe, Paul [mailto: pcrowe01@harris.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 5:12 PM

To: Lewis, Deborah

Cc: Williams, Andra; Wilichowski, Debbie; Go, David; Fitte, Fred; Ray, Monica; Hoerig, Mary; Kieiman, Gary
{Contractor)

Subject: RE: Proposal for Two Site Addition

11/19/2009
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PAYNE, MICHAEL

From: Lewis, Deborah

Sent:  Thursday, November 19, 2009 2:51 PM
To: PAYNE, MICHAEL

Subject: FW: Proposal for Two Site Addition

for your information Please review. This is what the extra money in the contract will be used for.

Deborah E. Lewis
Director, Office of Police Information Systems | Office 414-835-7205 | Cellular 414-550-1458

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 12:40 PM
To: Lewis, Deborah

Subject: RE: Proposal for Two Site Addition
Deborah,

Please review this revised SOW for the two towers and let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Paul

From: Lewis, Deborah [mailto:delewi@milwaukee.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 12:32 PM

To: Crowe, Paul

Cc: Williams, Andra; Wilichowski, Debbie; Go, David; Fitte, Fred; Ray, Monica; Hoerig, Mary; Kieiman, Gary
(Contractor)

Subject: RE: Proposal for Two Site Addition

Based on our conversation today.

1. You will rework the two site proposal to include a more technical justification for the sites 2 and 7.

2. What is the expected result and what will improve by the additional towers. The technical solution.

3. An update to the language in the proposal regarding what is expected of the MPD and the deliverable
expected. '

4. | called you back to find out how long does it take for delivery of radios after you receive a purchase
order,

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

1. Find outif staff is available to work overtime Saturday and Sunday Qctober 31 (8-4), November 1 (noon-4)
or (1-6 pm}. We are checking and | will call you with a response. They will be assisting the engineers
while festing the consoles.

3/8/2010
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Deborah E. Lewis
Director, Office of Police Information Systems | Ofiice 414-935-7205 | Cellular 414-550-1458

From: Crowe, Paul [mailto:pcrowe01@hartis.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 5:12 PM

To: Lewis, Deborah

Ce: Williams, Andra; Wilichowski, Debbie; Go, David; Fitte, Fred; Ray, Monica; Hoerig, Mary; Kleiman, Gary
(Contractor) :

Subject: RE: Proposal for Two Site Addition

Deborah,

Let me know if you need more information before Tuesday, or we can just talk about it then. The responsibilities
language was taken from the original proposal, and is meant to eliminate confusion once the work gets started.

Best regards,
Paul

From: Lewis, Deborah [mailto:delewi@milwaukee.gov)

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 2:09 PM

To: Crowe, Paul

Cc: Williams, Andra; Wilichowski, Debbie; Go, David; Fitte, Fred; Ray, Monica; Hoerig, Mary; Kleiman, Gary
(Contractor) ‘

Subject: RE: Proposal for Two Site Addition

In fight of the new information shared with us (10/27/2009) regarding the solution to add two additional sites and
the attached proposals, we at MPD are not comfortable with this solution and the tone in the proposal. We will
need more information before supporting the additional towers. Let's plan to discuss this tomorrow or at our next
scheduled status meeting. The entire team should participate in this discussion.

Deborah E. Lewis
Director, Office of Police Information Systems | Office 414-935-7205 | Cellular 414-558-1456

From: Crowe, Paul [maijlto:pcrowe01@harris.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 1:52 PM

To: Lewis, Deborah

Cc: Williams, Andra; Wilichowski, Debbie; Go, David; Fitte, Fred
Subject: Proposal for Two Site Addition

Deborah,

Please find attached our proposed two site addition. As discussed, it will not increase the contract value but
instead use unallocated funds.

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

<<Two Site Proposal SOW.pdf>>

3/8/2010



Problems with OpenSky digital trunked radio systems | Daryl Jones' Weblog Page 1 of 4

PAYNE, MICHAEL

From: SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 20098 11:28 AM
To: PAYNE, MICHAEL

Subject: Emailing: problems-with-opensky-digital-trunked-radio-systems

Daryl Jones’ Weblog

Commentary on Public-Safety Technology — and other things

Home

Daryl Jones

Digital Trunked Radio
Most Popular
Subscribe to Posts

Problems with OpenSKky digital trunked radio
systems

Posted on July 12th, 2009

by daryl in Interoperability, Public-Safety Radio, Technology in Government

Problems with digital trunked radio systems are not limited to P25 products sold by Motorola. More
than a decade ago, Lancaster County Pennsylvania officials saw presentations of a new statewide
emergency radio system and were driven to sign a contract with M/A-Com for an OpenSky county-wide
system. The County commissioners voted in March 2008 to terminate its contract with M/A-Com for
the OpenSky system after they concluded that it was unlikely that the radio system would meet
minimum acceptable levels of performance and reliability. Lancaster County hopes to begin work on an
alternative radio system soon.

The Lancaster County government spent more than $13.8 million on the OpenSky digital radio system,
even though the system never progressed beyond the testing phase.

The State of New York canceled it’s $2 hillion contract for OpenSky products earlier this year.

Pennsylvania reports similar problems with its failed attempt to deploy an OpenSky digital trunked radio
system.

11/10/2009



Problems with OpenSky digital trunked radio systems | Daryl Jones' Weblog Page 2 of 4

The State of Pennsylvania still does not have its OpenSky system working as planned, 13 years after
commencing work on the project. The State Office of Public Safety reported in June that it has cost
$368 million so far,

In December 2005, the Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) contracted for one of the first
OpenSky radio systems at an estimated cost of more than $6 million. The system was intended to
provide service over 900 square miles in the California counties of Sacramento and Placer, however it is
not sufficiently reliable to handle routine radio traffic even though SMUD has already spent several
million dollars. SMUD has not accepted the OpenSky system and is still using its old analog trunked
radio system.

Lancaster Online article by Helen Colwell Adams, 07/12/2009

No user commented in " Problems with OpenSky digital trunked
radio systems "

Follow-up comment rss or Leave a Trackback
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Primer on restrictive bidding for P25 radio equipment
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Can vou afford a resional P25 digital trunked radio system?

State of New York cancels $2 Billion digital radio contract
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When the digital trunked radio bubble bursts...
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Montgomery County, MD — Digital radio issues during major fire
Colerain Township. QOhio — Radio problems during fatal fire
Firefighters® distrust of digital radio system grows
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Milwaukee Fire Unused Funds | Page 1 of 1

PAYNE, MICHAEL
From: Crowe, Paul [pcrowe01@hartis.com]
Sent:  Monday, November 23, 2009 1:40 PM
To: PAYNE, MICHAEL

Ce: JONES, MICHAEL; Stamps, Emma
Subject: RE: Milwaukee Fire Unused Funds

Chief Payne

I've laoked over the records of your purchase and de nol belizve that you paid us more than the granl value for the radios in quastion: therefore you would not owe the federal governmant 2
refund, However you did 1ssue 2 PO for the additional $96K. and | wili work with our fmance administrator o get the line by line delail and clarify this so we can resolve it.

Best regards,
Paul

From: PAYNE, MICHAEL [maiito:MPAYNE@milwaukee.gov}
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 1:03 PM

To: Crowe, Paul

Cer JONES, MICHAEL; Stamps, Emma

Subject: FW: Milwaukee Fire Unused Funds

Paut,

Regarding the unusad balanca of $86,000.03 Jeft over from the radio purchase, the Mitwaukee Fire Department has decided to ask for a refund of these monies. Our reason far this request
is simple; the unused money is part of an OJA grant thal is now closed. The Milwaukee Fire Departmenl must refund whatever money not spent from that grant Hack to the Federal
Goversment. Our intention s to return that money. | would appreciate a date as lo when that money can be retumed to us so that we can fulfill cur obligation. You may contact me wilh any
questions; | will be in my office most of the day. Thank You.

Michael A. Pavne

Dieputy Chief

Milwaukee Fire Department

414 286-8971 work, 397-9157 ¢ell
mpavoeggmilwaukee. gov

From; JONES, MICHAEL
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 9:33 AM
To: PAYNE, MICHAEL

Subject: FW: Milwaukee Fire Unused Funds

Michael L. Tones
Assistant Chief

Milwatlkee Fire Department
Bureau of Administration
711 W, Wells Street
Milwaukee, Wi. 53233
414-286-8946 (office)
414-397-9530 (cell)
mljones@milwaukee.aov

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL: This communication, including attachments {6 for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain proprietary, and of privileged i fon. itis ded solely for the recipionts(s) named
above end no other person is aulhorized to accoss il IFyou ate not the intended tecipient, you have no permission Lo review, di gistribule or copy if or 1o 1ake any action based upon it. I you have receivad this communication
in emor, please returs It to the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the onginal message and any copy of it from your compuler system

From: Crowe, Paul [mailto:pcrowe)1@harris.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2009 1:54 PM

To: JONES, MICHAEL

Subject: Milwaukee Fire Unused Funds

Chief,

Your criginal radic equipment purchase was for $2,798,387.75. As part of the purchase agreement, Harris gave the MF[D a one time credil of $335,926.53. Ancther MFD equipment
purchase used $238,926.50 of the credit, leaving an used balance of $86,000.03. This is the amount { referenced to you yesterday as possibly available for addilion siles.

i you have questions, please lst mo know.

Best regards,
Paui

Paul Crowe

Program Manager

Hartis Corporation, RF Communications
T: +1-434-455-9356

C: +1-434-851-4408

F: +1-434-455-6815

E: paul.crowe@harris.com
www.rfcomm.hatris.com

The City of Milwaukee i5 subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law, se

11/30/2009



fagtc 1 Ul

PAYNE, MICHAEL

From: Lewis, Deborah

Sent:  Monday, November 30, 2009 4:42 PM

To: Ray, Monica, Jones, Michael

Cc: Hoerig, Mary; PAYNE, MICHAEL; Wilichowski, Debbie; Williams, Andra
Subject: FW: New 7-day test for Infrado

Based on this information we will resume the seven day test on Wednesday, December 2, 2009. 1f you have additional
input. We are meeting with Harris on Tuesday at 2pm in my office.

Dehorah E. Lewis
Director, Office of Police information Systems | Office 414-925-7205 | Cellular 414-559-1456

From: Wilichowski, Debbie

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 4:16 PM

To: 'Crowe, Paul'; Lewis, Deborah; Williams, Andra; Go, David

Cc: Gunderson, Sara; Fitte, Fred; Kleiman, Gary {(Contractor); Ramsey, Bennett; Bromage, Lindsay
Subject: RE: New 7-day test for Intrado

Paul,
Thanks for the update, Has any troubleshooting been done to determine where the excessive PTTs are coming from
on our equipment?

Thanks,
Debbie

From: Crowe, Paul {mailto:pcrowe01@harris.com]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 4:14 PM

To: Wilichowski, Debbie; Lewis, Deborah; Williams, Andra; Go, David

Cc: Gunderson, Sara; Fitte, Fred; Kleiman, Gary (Contractor); Ramsey, Bennett; Bromage, Lindsay
Subject: New 7-day test for Intrado

Everyone,

Intrado will be back on site Wednesday morning to insert the revised UCC cards and prepare for a new 7-day test. Roy
Aoun, Serge, and Bill Toth will be traveling to Milwaukee Wednesday night to perform this work, and Roy will stay
throughout the 7-day test. Ben Ramsey and Lindsay Bromage will each cover a portion of the 7-day period for Harris.

Intrado is confident that they've improved the robustness of their software on the UCC cards. It ran error-free for four
days with a heavy traffic load.

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
Sent:  Monday, November 30, 2009 11,15 AM

To: PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER; HOGUE, GARY; MUELLER, HEIDE, SLOWEY,
SEAN
Cc: Lewis, Deborah; Williams, Andra; Ziolkowski, Iris

Subject: Maestro demo

To All,

There will be a demonstration of Harris Corporation's Maestro consoles this Thursday, December 3, 2009 starting
at 8 AM. There will be 2 meetings.

1. Overview of Maestro Consoles. Audience should include MPD and MFD call center personnel. Start time: 8
AM. Duration: 1 hour.

2. Maestro demonstration using test talkgroups simulating real work environment. Audience should include
dispatchers, training office, radio shop and a limited number of others. Start time 9:15 AM. Duration: 2 hours.

The meetings will be held in
Please let me know how many of your members will be attending as we have limited space. The EOC was
already reserved for this date so we will be meeting in the District 3 Captain's conference room.

Thanks,
Debbie
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Seven Day Console Test Page 1 of 2

PAYNE, MICHAEL

From: Fitte, Fred [ffitte@harris.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, December 02, 2008 4:05 PM
Fo: Fitte, Fred

Subject: Seven Day Console Test

The "Seven Day Test" commenced today at 11:30 AM Central. Three updated UCC cards
installed. Console #s 6,7,8,13 and 14 have

been migrated over to OpenSky. During the test, Positron/intrado will again have an engineer
in town to monitor the test to completion.

Should there be any console failures during this test, we ask that the following e contact in the
order listed.

Roy Aoun - Positron/intrado 514-449-2755

Also available are:

Ben Ramsey Harris Engineering 434-386-1288 Through Friday
Lindsay Bromage Harris Engineering 518-817-8093 Friday through
Sunday

Fred Fitte Harris Project Management 518-421-8837 Thuréday through Sunday

8 AM through 9 PM at this number
| will provide my personal home phone number to David Go, Roy and
Lindsay should
contact be required after 9 PM
Please be advised that Paul has had to alter his plans to be in Milwaukee due to family ililness.
Please feel free to
contact me through the weekend.

We would ask that all Milwaukee PD radio shop personnel be advised of the ongoing test and
the request to let us know if any

Console changes are to be made.
Thanks very much,

Fred

12/3/2009



Harris Project Team Meeting Minutes

Location/Date/Time Commy/Data Center Conference Room, December 3

2009/2:00 PM

Attendees Director Deborah Lewis

Lieutenant Claudia J. Morris (Excused)

Electronic Technician Supervisor David Go

Tele Supervisor Debbie Wilichowski

Captain Andra Williams

Milwaukee Fire Department Chris Snyder (Excused)
Milwaukee Fire department Chief Michael Payne(Excused)
Harris Project Manager Fred Fitte

Harris Program Manager Paul Crowe

Harris Engineer Gary Kleiman (Excused)

Recorder Deborah Lewis
Materials for Meeting

Purpose Open Sky Updates
Agenda Items Round Robin

Joe Garrison (Sanitation)

Problems with M803s — Joe would like to know if this a hardware problem
with individual mobiles or a software issue. Ben Ramsey and Gary
Kleiman will work on and hopefully resolve this issue this coming week.
Price of an individual M803 - $1975

Type of console to be used by Sanitation — virtual consoles are available
and MPD has purchased licenses for them. Paul Crowe and Fred Fitte
recommend a control station (mini base station) - similar to a fixed
mobile; approximate cost $5000.

Paul Crowe:

Thursday meeting with the Chief and Harris Management is still on. Fred
will contact Chief Jones at MFD about the uninvite to the meeting.
Console testing set to resume on Wednesday, assuming the new UCC
cards are stable. This will probably start after lunch and Captain Williams
will make the “go” or “no go” decision.

It seems that the excessive PTTs only occur during an OpenSky test
period. They may be related to patching. Ben Ramsey will be monitoring
the system for the PTTs during the test.

David was trying to configure a “restrict” indication on the consoles but
agreed to hold off on any configuration changes during the burn-in.
Maestro demos will occur on Friday morning starting at 8§ AM and
running until approximately 11 AM. Captain Williams will not authorize
over-time for the demos so only day shift dispatchers will attend.

Jim Anderson from Harris will be contacting Rhonda Kelsey about the
Ts&Cs and the contract extension.



e Paul will check about the IP connect base vs. the T-1 connect base for the
two new bases that will be installed. MPD staff needs to read the SOW
for the bases.

o Punch list will be done between after the 7 day burn-in and before the 14

day test.
e Paul and Fred will get average pricing on the BDAs for in-building
coverage.
Fleet Mapping
o Terry Self will be back in town the week of December 15" to work with
MFD on their Fleet Map.

e DPW would like to attend discussions to become familiar with fleet
mapping concerns.

o Terry Self would like to meet with Captain Williams on one of the days he
is her to discuss some final issues with MPD fleet map.



RE: Seven Day Console Test - UPDATE Page 1 of 4

PAYNE, MICHAEL

From: Fifte, Fred [ffitte@harris.com]

Sent:  Thursday, December 03, 20098 2:07 PM
To: Fitte, Fred

Subject: RE: Seven Day Console Test - UPDATE

All,

| would like to clarify my email last night regarding the halting of the "Seven Day Test". The
test did not fail. There was a voluntary

agreement by MPD, Positron and Harris to halt the test in the interest of officer safety until the
MPD radio shop could investigate

the anomaly that was observed. They, along with Harris and Positron are working at this time
to look into the issue.

There was NO failure of the UCC cards that were being tested. During any controlled test, one
cannot be positive that a test

Is totally successful if there are mitigating factors that may or not affect that test. That is being
looked at right now.,

At the weekly project meeting, it was agreed to by the collective team that officer safety was
foremost above an test.
The decision to suspend testing was done with that in mind.

Thanks very much,

Fred

Frederick E. Fitte

Sr, Program Manager

Harris Corporation, RF Communications
221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway

Lynchburg, VA 24501

T: +1-518-421-8837

E: ffitte@harris.com

www,rfcomm.harris.com

This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected. It is

12/3/2009



RE: Seven Day Console Test - UPDATE Page 2 of 4

intended only for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error or from someone who was not authorized to
send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments. Please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-maif from your system.

<<Fitte, Frederick E£.vcf>>

From: Fitte, Fred

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 11:37 PM
To: Fitte, Fred

Subject: RE: Seven Day Console Test

All,

The "Seven Day Console Test" was halted at 9:30 Pm this evening. There appears to be a
possible issue with how the
audio is routed back and forth between OpenSky and Legacy. It was agreed by the field team

and Deb W. that the test
would be stopped until configurations could be verified first thing in the morning when the
appropriate resources are present

at the radio shop. We will provide updates as we proceed.
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
immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.

<< File: Fitte, Frederick E.vcf >>

From: Fitte, Fred

Sent: Woednesday, December 02, 2009 5:05 PM
To: Fitte, Fred

Subject: Seven Day Console Test

12/3/2009



RE: Seven Day Console Test - UPDATE Page 3 of 4

The "Seven Day Test" commenced today at 11:30 AM Central. Three updated UCC cards
installed. Console #s 6,7,8,13 and 14 have

been migrated over to OpenSky. During the test, Positron/Intrado will again have an engineer
in town to monitor the test to completion.

Should there be any console failures during this test, we ask that the following e contact in the
order listed.

Roy Aoun - Positron/Intrado 514-449-2755

Also available are:

Ben Ramsey Harris Engineering 434-386-1288 Through Friday
Lindsay Bromage Harris Engineering 518-817-8093 Friday through
Sunday

Fred Fitte Harris Project Management 518-421-8837 Thursday through Sunday

8 AM through 9 PM at this number

| will provide my personal home phone number to David Go, Roy and
Lindsay should
contact be required after 9 PM

Please be advised that Paul has had to alter his plans to be in Milwaukee due to family illness.
Please feel free to
contact me through the weekend.

We would ask that all Milwaukee PD radio shop personnel be advised of the ongoing test and
the reguest to let us know if any

Console changes are to be made.
Thanks very much,

Fred

Frederick E. Fitte

Sr. Program Manager

Harris Corporation, RF Communications
221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway

Lynchburg, VA 24501

T: +1-518-421-8837

12/3/2009



RE: Seven Day Console Test - UPDATE Page 4 of 4

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

Sent: Saturday, December 05, 2009 10:02 AM
To: 'Wenzel, David R - QJA'

Ce: PAYNE, MICHAEL

Subject: RE; Radio Grant

Hello Dave,

Twill forward your request to Chief Payne and he will provide a report to you by early next
- week, Always feel free to contact me concerning the Harris project or any concerns you have.

Thanks,

Michael L. Jones

Acting Chief

Milwaukee Fire Department
Bureau of Administration
711 W. Wells Street
Milwaukee, WI. 53233
414-286-8947 (office)
414-397-9530 (cell)
mljones@milwaukee.gov

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL: This communication, including attachments is for the exclusive use of
addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential and or privileged information. It is intended solely for the
recipients(s) named above and no other person is authorized to access it. If you are not the intended recipient,
you have no permission to review, disseminate, distribute or copy if or to take any action based upon it. If you
have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete
the original message and any copy of it from your computer system

----- Original Message-----

From: Wenzel, David R - OJA [mailto:david. wenzel@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 7:59 AM

To: JONES, MICHAEL

Subject: Radio Grant

Chief Jones

Sorry to bother you but I do not have Mike Paynes email address and have not received any updates sine the end
of August. I did see the article in the Journal and it does not look good. Can you or Chief Payne please fill me in
as to where we currently stand and where we expect to go with this project.

In the news article it sounded like the project was already outdated and may be scrapped.

Dave Wenzel
OJA - Homeland Security

3/8/2010



Fleet Mapping Meetings Page 1 of 1

PAYNE, MICHAEL

From: Fitte, Fred [fitte@harris.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, December 08, 2008 7:565 AM

To: PAYNE, MICHAEL; SNYDER, CHRISTOPHER
Ce: JONES, MICHAEL

Subject: Fleet Mapping Meetings

Chief,

Terry wilt be arriving in Milwaukee on Monday , December 14. We would like to commence
the fleet mapping process at 1 PM on Monday. It is

Important that the same individual(s) attend all of the session through Thursday noon. | need
to know by today how many of your staff will

be attending and who they are. Terry has prepared documentation and will be overnighting it to
you for next weeks efforts.

Thanks,

Fred

Frederick E. Fitte

Sr. Program Manager

Harris Corporation, RF Communications
221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway

Lynchburg, VA 24501

T: +1-518-421-8837

E: ffitte@harris.com

www. rfcomm.harris.com

This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected. itis
intended only for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error or from someone who was not authorized to
send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments. Please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.

<<Fitte, Frederick E.vcf>>

12/8/2009



Plans for Next Week Page 1 of 2

PAYNE, MICHAEL

From: Crowe, Paul [pcrowe01@harris.comj

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 10:44 AM

To: Lewis, Deborah; Wilichowski, Debbie;, Williams, Andra; Go, David

Ce: Fitte, Fred; Fiesthumel, Thomas; PAYNE, MICHAEL; PAYNE, MICHAEL; Morris, Claudia
Subject: RE: Plans for Next Week

Deborah,

Please have Federal coordinate all requests through your office and Fred so we maintain a single
communications path.

Thanks,
Paul

From: Lewis, Deborah [mailto:delewi@milwaukee.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 10:57 AM

To: Crowe, Paul; Wilichowski, Debbie; Williams, Andra; Go, David

Cc: Fitte, Fred; Fiesthumel, Thomas; PAYNE, MICHAEL; PAYNE, MICHAEL; Morris, Claudia
Subject: RE: Plans for Next Week

| have Federal Engineering in Milwaukee today. They wili be requesting your time and staff time to complete a
review of our Harris project this week. Please give them your cooperation and encourage your team to assist us
in the process. If you have any question please don't hesitate letting me know. Thanks.

They will be attending the project Team Meeting This Tuesday.

Deborah E. Lewis
Director, Office of Police information Systems | Office 414-935-7208 | Celivtar 414-659-1456

From: Crowe, Paul [mailto:pcrowe01@harris.com]

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 2:13 PM

To: Lewis, Deborah; Wilichowski, Debbie; Williams, Andra; Go, David
Cc: Fitte, Fred; Fiesthumel, Thomas

Subject: Plans for Next Week

Everyone,

As you know, there are remaining analog/digital issues related to patching UHF repeaters to the OpenSky
system. John Denoon, Ben Ramsey, and Fred Fitte will be back on site Monday to resolve it. We request
support from you to accomplish this: first, we'd like assistance from Jim in regard to the conventional repeaters;
second, we wish to test at least two analog channels in a patch and therefore need to coordinate tests with
Dispatch. We would do the testing only under a live "go" from Dispatch so there would be no surprises.

Fred can arrange a meeting with the appropriate people to coordinate this when everyone arrives.

it's unfortunate that this has delayed our test, but as you know there were no problems with the UCC cards
themselves.

12/14/2009
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PAYNE, MICHAEL

From: Young, Dirk [lyoung30@harris.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, December 15, 2009 6:28 PM

To: JONES, MICHAEL

Ce: PAYNE, MICHAEL; Crowe, Paul; Fitte, Fred
Subject: System Update

Chief Jones,

I hope that all is well with you as your responsibilities continue to increase at MFD! | wanted to give
you a brief update of what is going on with the radio system and where things stand.

As you are aware of we have had some problems with the intrado consoles. The consoie vendor,
Intrado, made significant improvements to the stability of the consoles with heavy calt volume. While
the test was started successfully it was halted so concerns regarding patching could be resolved. The
City-Wide patches are working properly when either all digital or all analog but when the two
technologies are mixed is when some issues arise. Both Harris and Intrado have people on the ground
working to get the issue resclved.

Chief Payne and his team are meeting with Fred Fitte and Terry Self to work on the fleet map this
week. We would appreciate your team’s feedback on the session.

As you have requested we will be sending you bi-weekly updates on the project status. As always
please reach out to me if you have any guestions. | hope to be back in the City shortly after the first of
the year and hope that we can catch-up over dinner,

Sincerely,

Dirk Young

Manager, National Public Safety Markets
Harris RFCD

PS&PC Division

Office - (251) 300-2911

Fox - (251) 650-1365
dirk.young@harris.com

hitp://www rfcomm.harrs.com/pubicsafety/

12/16/2009



